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Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is financially supported by
a Venue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
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Statement from the Chairman

LEFHRRETH2016F4 A1 HE 2017 F3 A 31 BOEIWHE - &
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EUBBEYME BETRESR  BES%E EE g5 2B HE -
Mm%  ERLERHERES  BRMEEaEBEENND - EEEE
HAFEE  BHRITHOBRMBIFIREN TS - £R - LEXEHT 6
REBEGEFE  VTHHERR70% - BEETHRNNEZEE : ANER
ZBe MBLETZES TWHZESMRERNMEZES ZEERE
FEO AR ERMRR - BF LK @R EHAEFTERE - £
HBITT OREZE FHOLKEERR 74% °

EBREN—F FETLBEEBAFEOHESLSE  IRAT —RIBIFEE
MENEE  BEESTRAZTRE - REM [BERFL] 0EH - LEIE
2016 F 9 AER [WEA] - EET —ERTLBBXGTETR - [4
EEP A0 F] HBETEEDLE 40 FRBENRSELHE YNE
BEAENEREN  BARBRKLELATLER  [HRER HEA
HM—EEPLENZNEERE]  REBTRABERRTEE [2H(
R4 SIEMESEEEE 0 [SEREAED 90 TG RIMAFLEZ XML
BA  REXMNEANLELHER  BXBRED : [RR%E] %8
AT TEELFPLERFEES VO FEENKE —ELENELTE - RERZBARSENEH  HEFA
TRERY R AL R o

LERE 40 MNP U - BETREME BR FEFRERG 2ENRB I BEPRENAL RKiFEE -
BREEMEEROTF  RERREEASMUR LEROME  WH  RATHRRHEENRZEEKE - WMALE
ERRRRM - (THEI 2R ARPFHM - BILER  THRIESEZNEGE - RERTREEMITATLE
BR - REANK  BERLEBEBHRE ) BRLELESER  KASEBASIARMHERRLEE |

BESFE
FiEia



The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Annual Report covers our activities for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017, and presents
the financial statements, the independent auditor’s report and the annual financial report of subvention activities as at 31 March 2017.
The Report seeks to achieve the highest level of transparency expected of an organization that is accountable to the public and to the
stakeholders.

Since the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s incorporation 15 years ago, effective corporate governance has always been high on our agenda. All Council
Members are non-executives and are independent. With their diverse backgrounds in music, law, accounting, finance, education and marketing, they bring to
the Orchestra expert advice that would have the interests of all stakeholders ensured. The Council meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future
decisions. During the year under review, 6 Council meetings were held, with an average attendance rate of 70%. Under the Council are the Human Resources
Committee, Finance and Audit Committee, Marketing Committee and Nomination Committee. They are charged with the responsibilities to review relevant
rules, procedures and mechanisms in their respective areas and to report regularly to the Council after their respective meetings. A total of 9 meetings were held
during the year, with an average attendance of 74%.

The year under review was a run-up to the 40th anniversary of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. True to our belief that ‘music needs to be shared to be
enjoyed’, we organized a month-long series of celebrations in September 2016 to share with the community of Hong Kong. In ‘40 Years with the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra’, live recordings of memorable concerts over our history of 40 years were aired on RTHK Radio 4 so that listeners could go back in time and
enjoy the music we made. An exhibition entitled ‘Radiating from Hong Kong and Empowering Chinese Music in the World - The Treasure Trove of Commissioned
Works of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’ was held at the Hong Kong Central Library. The people of Hong Kong were able to track how the Orchestra’s ‘global
commission system’ resulted in a significant contribution to music history. The concert ‘Happy Birthday, Maestro! - Making Music with Friends’ was a birthday
party dedicated to Maestro Doming Lam, who was turning 90, and the programme featured his chamber classics. The occasion was warmly applauded by the
audience. In ‘Musicmaking Is Fun with HKJCO’, the young members of the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra and the Hong Kong Youth Zheng Ensemble
were given the rare opportunity to shine in the limelight. They demonstrated what they had learned with their diverse repertoires and showed great promise for
the future of Chinese music.

The Orchestra’s achievements over the last forty years were only made possible by the concerted support of the artists, the audience, the Hong Kong SAR
Government, our business partners, individual and corporate sponsors, corporate associates, the media and various sectors of the community. On behalf of
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, | would like to thank them all. Personally | would also like to thank the Members of the Council, our Artistic Director and
Executive Director, all the musicians and our administrative staff, for their unfailing hard work and contribution in producing programmes of the highest quality.
They have brought enriching and highly enjoyable concert experiences to the people of Hong Kong. The way forward, we at the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
will continue to work together towards our goal - that is, to become a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong.

Ricky WK Li
Chairman




e EREHRE
Artistic Director's Review
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A fruitful year has passed, a year in which we fulfilled our mission and goals to go from strength to strength. We have constantly
reminded ourselves that we should aim “to attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of the Hong Kong people”;
with that, we have advanced in leaps and bounds in terms of programming, artistic creativity and grooming of new talents. Such
advancement stands testimony to our success in straddling Chinese traditional culture and innovative trends of the times. We have, in
true form, radiated from Hong Kong to empower Chinese music in the world while locally, we have served the community at large in our
unigue, innovative ways, so that they would also share the omni-directional experiences of the creative arts.

The highlight programme of the year under review is the Chinese Music Without Bounds International Composition Competition and
its Finals Concert. Over the years, we have been making continuous efforts to encourage composers, not only in Hong Kong but all
over the world, to write new works for Chinese orchestra. We aim to discover more talents in this genre, and so launch Chinese music
further afield. The activities during the year included the forum ‘International Composers’ Summit’, the global quest for new works under
the slogan, “a truly, unconditionally open invitation for original compositions”, and the concert series ‘Music About China X Chinese
Music Without Bounds’. The International Composition Competition was a remarkable finale. It was a worldwide invitation for new
original competitions. In it, we did not put any restrictions regarding nationality, background and age because we wanted to promote
the concept of the world being ‘a global village’, where music should have no bounds. We wished to create a platform for composers
in all lands where they could showcase their works and share. By this we hope to give further impetus to the development of Chinese
orchestral performance, and confirm our commitment to the future of Chinese music in Hong Kong.

After a global quest for submission of new works that lasted for more than a year, we received a total of 80 entries from China, Hong
Kong, Taiwan, Malaysia, Singapore and Australia. 6 were shortlisted for their strong ethnic or regional colours, and they were assessed
as world premieres at the Finals Concert. Among them, Tam Yat-sing, a contestant from Hong Kong and one of the finalists, won three
awards: Best Work on a Hong Kong Theme, Media and Publishers’ Favourite Original Composition, and the Audience Favourite Original
Composition. He has therefore become a spearhead for local composers in the international arena and demonstrated the powerful
potential of Chinese music.

As our ongoing bid to groom conducting talents in Chinese music, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra inaugurated the ‘International
Conducting Competition for Chinese Music’ in 2011. The second edition was held in 2014 in conjunction with the Xi’an Conservatory
of Music. The one held during the year under review was the third edition, and was co-organised between the HKCO and the
National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan (NCO). It marked the first ever collaboration of its kind between two professional orchestras. The
competition repertoires were picked by the HKCO and the NCO together, with the multiple purposes of promoting outstanding works
and composers of Hong Kong and Taiwan, discovering a new generation of talented conductors in Chinese music, and enhancing the
public’s understanding of Chinese music conducting as an art. The first round of the Competition was successfully held in Taiwan in
December 2016, followed by the second round, the semi-finals and the finals in 2017.

The season opening concert, ‘Bridging the Glorious Dynasties of Ancient China and Hong Kong’, marked the beginning of celebrations
during the run-up year to our 40th anniversary. We commissioned new works from four composers with different geographical
backgrounds - Chew Hee Chiat (Malaysia), Cheng Dazhao (China), Lao Luo (Rober Zollietsch) (Germany) and Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong
Kong). We also invited Chen Xinyi, National Class One Director of China, to play the role of the ‘Time Traveller’ to guide the audience
in the Time Tunnel. As they travelled between now and the different periods of Chinese history, they were inspired by the glories of the
ancient past. It was a highly successful concert as it revealed our programming concepts of opening up musical vistas and making the
world our ultimate goal.

Other programmes during the year under review included two tribute concerts to two beacons in Chinese music: ‘Xia Feiyun at 80 — A
Tribute Concert’ and ‘In Tribute — The Legacy of Peng Xiuwen’, which featured classics of many decades. There was also a crossover
production of milestone status in ‘The Chinese Zodiac’ musical concert. Drama and Chinese orchestral music fused seamlessly as the
Taipei Philharmonic Chorus, the Chinese University of Hong Kong Chorus, famous tenors Fernando Wang and Vicente Fortunato C.
Moran, soprano Chen Mei-lin and a cast of local actors in drama performed under the directorial expertise of the local stage director,
Chan Suk-yi. As a modern interpretation of Chinese myths, the show scored by Taiwan composer, Chien Nan-Chang was a wonderful
blend of Chinese orchestral music, choral singing and dramatic comedy and won rave response.

Lastly, | would like to thank our audiences, both local and overseas, corporate and individual sponsors, partner organisations, and
the Hong Kong SAR Government for their staunch support over the years. | also wish to express my sincerest gratitude to the
HKCO’s Council for their trust in me during the past year, and to our Artistic Advisors and colleagues in the artistic and administrative
departments of the Orchestra for their concerted efforts and teamwork. Their vote of confidence enables the Orchestra to continue with
what we believe in, keep up our edge and work towards even higher goals.

-~

Yan Huichang -
Artistic Director and Principal Conductor for Life
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Executive Director's Review
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Orchestra’s perpetuation of the Chinese music tradition, expanding the future panorama of the art form, giving performances that would
display its strength as a world-class orchestra, and delighting the people of Hong Kong with Chinese music of tremendous appeal.
During the year, the Orchestra held a total of 187 subscription concerts, community outreach activities and 14 overseas touring music
events which attracted an audience of 129,544.

In appreciation of the kind support of the community, the Orchestra strived to fulfil its mission as ‘a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong’
with packed overseas tours for performance and artistic exchange throughout the year. Beginning with the first tour in February 2017,
the Orchestra had been to St. Petersburg and Sochi in Russia, Shenzhen in China, Tongyeong in South Korea, and Tianjin, Beijing,
Shenyang, Shanghai, Wuhan and Chengdu in China. The tours not only helped the Orchestra to enrich its stage experience but also
raised its level of performance. Everywhere it went, it had won critical acclaim from the professionals and heartening response from the
public.

To promote the art of Chinese orchestral music among the young and to nurture those with potential have always been high on the
agenda of the Orchestra. We are therefore that we were funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to organize the three-
year project, the Jockey Club Chinese Music Education and Outreach Programme. Furthermore, two concert series were presented
with a similar objective: ‘The Chinese Music Time Machine II' was curated by virtuosi born and raised in Hong Kong and it allowed our
younger musicians to show their multifaceted talents in music, while ‘Music from the Heart’ was a platform to launch new works by
young local composers and as a showcase of the fruit of our success in grooming budding talents in Chinese music here in Hong Kong.

Another project worthy of note is the ‘Hong Kong International Youth Chinese Music Festival’, funded under a grant of the Home Affairs
Bureau’s ‘Contestable Funding Pilot Scheme for the Major Performing Arts Groups’. It was the second time the Orchestra was awarded
this grant to organise cultural exchange activities for young Chinese music enthusiasts. They included uploading of the scores to the
‘HKIYCMF App’ for school Chinese orchestras and young people around the world to download and practise; organizing the Chinese
Music Clips 40s competition which was a creative concept to encourage young people around the world to make 40-second video
clips about Chinese music; arranging outreach performances by the school Chinese orchestras in various community districts in Hong
Kong; encouraging experience-sharing among youth Chinese orchestras around the world; and organizing mass performances of
Chinese music. They fulfilled our core concept of introducing or promoting Chinese music culture through the easily communicable and
interactive means.

I would like to express my sincerest gratitude to the Council for their guidance and trust, to our colleagues in the Orchestra for their
dedication and hard work, to the Hong Kong SAR Government, partner organisations, and corporate and individual sponsors for their
continuous support over the years — without which we would not have faced challenges undaunted, morphed as we grew, and enjoyed
worldwide fame as a world-class orchestra.

Celina Chin
Executive Director
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HKCO continued to work towards the goal of becoming “a world-class orchestra that is
the pride of the people of Hong Kong”. We kept ourselves abreast of the times in concert
programming, designing of activities, artistic excellence and training of potential music
practitioners. We brought together top talents from around the world to Hong Kong to create
exciting, always refreshing concert experiences for the local audience. At the same time, we
worked diligently towards modernizing Chinese music by finding the balance between ‘keeping
to traditions’ and ‘changing with the times’.

o YR IBRAEMLIBAFIE e Commission new works of various style and genres
e ZETBENZTILRLEER * Multi-faceted themes and multiple forms of

« BRRAENY [RRAL) HEHFTY Poromance
7 2 ST 405 ¢ Organise different forms of educational and
o IBEFE N LEER

promotional activities which engage the public in

® EE%E&W%WT%&EE&% the Joy of music

o BFHBIFLHE ULRMMLERKE o Nurture interests in musical culture

o RFFET * Synchronise with art education policy of the
. BICEEATIEE covernment

¢ Planting the cultural roots of Chinese music deeply

WAERITIZT |, 1B /(8 4 25 2 2
o KEHI - RIBAIBER into community and school campuses
o EVHRL bmE e Cultivate new audiences

e Strengthen the training of professional expertise

e Study the craft of musical instruments and initiate
creative industry

e Establish a branding for the culture of Chinese
music
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Statistics of Performances and Activities

iEENEE R BR b A
Categories No. of Activities No. of Audience
FEE B RIGHIK R EES) 42 (33 E) 32,933
Concert & Activities of Venue Partnership Scheme

HNE 1R/ BB RS () 131 91,809
QOutreach, Community and Education Activities (Note 1)

SHGRBMRER  LELEFE  EE 182 93,874
B BRIEE - EREH

Post concert Meet the Artists, Press Conference,

Exhibition, VIP Drink Reception,

Friends of HKCO Activities, Radio Programmes

AN AL ZREED (75=) 14 4,802
Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities (Note 2)

BARERAERE / E 8 -

Radio and Television broadcast

H— A BECSTHUHBE RSB REDNSEED -
Note 1: 6 activities of other hired engagement activities are not included.
HT pESSATLBRREEAS TR IRMAEELE -

Note 2 : 5 activities of Macau educational concerts sponsored by Development Fund are included.
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Rich and varied music offerings

EAEBNEETLE  FETLE - QR IEEPRETEN L  AEBERTREBENKF
EL  TEREE [EXEM] - [FEEHE] - [BBIREEH] ~ [FHEL] ~ [BE
BiE] - TEBRREH| %o

As Hong Kong’s flagship Chinese orchestra, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has been a driving force
behind the spread of Chinese music culture. Our concerts, recognised for their outstanding quality,
are programmed under the themed series of The Distinguished, The Exceptional, the Hong Kong Drum
Festival, Music for Tranquility of Mind and Heart Notes Hong Kong etc.

&5 H Month-long Celebration

[TRSELE » FINBEESE | - —BRRERIGRAIMR !

Music needs to be shared to be enjoyed. Thank you for supporting us over the years!
ATOELENNHES . RMAN [FEA] KT —ESBXEENTERE
2 F HKCO Il + S RERARREEEE !

As we welcomed our 40th anniversary, we have lined up a month-long programme of
celebrations to share with you and to share our wonderful memories!

LFEH R 40 £F 40 years with the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

FBOBKE HKCO I+ FRBH RIS ELSHE NELELF 4 ERERLHTLEFIE
Live recordings of some of the most memorable concerts in the forty years of history of the HKCO dug out from archive and
aired on RTHK Radio 4!

HIRES iR EH - SRPLENZNEERE
Radiating from Hong Kong and

Empowering Chinese Music in the World —
The Treasure Trove of Commissioned Works of the

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
& ## Co-presenter : &8 H1 £ [E|Z £E Hong Kong Central Library

BRELE 2 IMEENB BT EEN L NP REBEET REAR
MO ER  ESERR/XERINERECDR AL o FE AR 90
REHE - HKCO BAIARE AR [£] -

Doming Lam, honoured as “the father of modern music” in Hong Kong,
showed his support for the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra during our
incipient years by contributing tremendously to our repertoire. A music
party to celebrate the Maestro Lam’s 90th birthday.

HRDPNEEDFHLELEER S AR ERES 2R T RRERNLED - &
BREBmMNTBSE - FHAEE !

As a run-up to the 40th anniversary of the HKCO, the Junior Orchestra
demonstrated in this concert their versatility in terms of performing format and a
varied repertoire.




EHEEREZE LT 2H34# The Tung Foundation proudly supports

AREE FHEE
Bridging the Glorious Dynasties of Ancient China and Hong Kong

5 40 #4ZFE S %4E Opening Concert of the 40th Orchestral Season

CIEERE S DS - AR PIEIRBBERE [TARENBERAEE | 90irs THhERLSIBFEHARD [FK -
K ZTEE ] BN - FRBEEMKE TRBERNEMERER R - BRIUERRENRE RS T  FEE
R—REERFEF T [FHE]  FTEERNRKEREL 2MFY  BREARERELBEARMSROETR -
REMEEFTFPELERTEVFHLEENKAL2E  PREEMERNHIEE -

o FRRAN (FFRAT ) - KAB) « BAK (PE) - —HHEER (RB)

o 2B (12 ) - CE1T) «L=EE (FE)- (F®)

The theme is to bridge the glorious dynasties of ancient China — Zhou, Qin, Han and Tang - with Hong Kong of today. The four
dynasties may well be the most glorious age of Chinese civilization. Yet, as we look back at history, we are amazed to discover
that as an East-West hub and a cosmopolitan city, Hong Kong has all the attributes of those golden eras. To help realize
our programming concept of universal cultural exchange, we have invited four composers with different backgrounds and
commissioned them to compose a piece each. Taking us on this time travel is Chen Xinyi, National Class One Stage Director,
who will wisely point out to us how we can relate and be enlightened by the dynastic glories of those four eras. For the last item
on the programme, the Hong Kong Youth Chinese Orchestra and Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra joined the HKCO in a
symbolic “passing of the torch”.

e Chew Hee Chiat (Malaysia) - Harken Back to Zhou e Cheng Dazhao (China) - Reflections on Qin for erhu and orchestra
e | ao Luo (Germany) - Travelling West ® Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong) - The Golden Tang
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Conductor : Yan Huichang
Time Traveller : Chen Xinyi
Erhu : Yang Xue

Dizi © Sun Yongzhi

Jazz Guitar : Teriver Cheung
Advisors : Qiao Jian zhong & Wang Shuanghuai
Costume Design : Zhu Jun
Scenography : Ji Qiao
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EXETEER - SBIEN LS ERES
In Tribute - The Legacy of Peng Xiuwen

ERPLBEE  FERRRKREZL —RROZEX  BESEHMARM=TF - XA — HBEFHATF -
LERHREMS TR E R [MAMBEH - ZEXLeZEe] - hERERMRE - SR MBEAKH -
Maestro Peng Xiuwen is a colossal figure in the field of contemporary Chinese music, as he laid the foundation for its
symphonization, leading to the establishment of the genre, ‘Chinese orchestral music’. The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
has performed two performances which covered many gems in Maestro Peng’s repertoire, whether as original compositions,
arrangements or transposed works.

B « BEEZ 2h%# Care and Health * Lingzhi Master proudly supports

ERENTXSEHEESTYE Xia Feiyun at 80 — A Tribute Concert

PETINBRE  BRPEE USBRBSLUBENRETEIRE
LERBEAEY  FTERER - hElEBPLEBEEZFENRE B
ZREAZE AV - W 1992 - 1993 FIET LB EEIEIE - 2016 &£
BEEREN)/\MEE LR AKMEN [ERE 80 ASHE

g - AEREE —EENEARAM -

Maestro Xia Feiyun is an indisputable authority in Chinese music. He is the
first conductor professionally trained in the genre, and over the years, he
has groomed generations of talents in music. Having served not only as its
Resident Conductor between 1992 and 1993 but also guest-conducted on
several occasions, HKCO finds it an honour to present ‘Xia Feiyun at 80 — A
Tribute Concert’ to celebrate the Maestro’s 80th birthday.




RiI#HZEF2H%#H Yangtze River Piano proudly supports
=== & -
=9 Yellow River

REZREERREESE  ERPARS EHEE
Fre - ERMAERER /Euﬂ¥%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ§%%® ’
BREAZERMERANAELRBBAR - ZEALH
MEp=d (B - THRERELEROPLERR |
Mr Chen Tscehng-hsiung is a conductor of great renown in
Taiwan, recognized for his adept command of Chinese and
Western music. He conducted the HKCO in this concert with
a programme that showcases his repertoire which includes
famous pianist Shi Shucheng in an emotively overwhelming
rendition of The Yellow River piano concerto.
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AL KEH & 4E 8
Music Styles of Virtuosi North and South

Mt RREE - BAIKHA - BrftE AT/l - SR EARM !
A concert that featured some of the most preeminent figures in the Chinese music world today, mingling classics with
contemporary creations that would launch you through historic China and scenic landscapes with breathtaking beauty!
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2016 [ €A | #1H Programme of Taiwan Culture Festival 2016
+—4 B The Chinese Zodiac

TERh RAMESFE (+ 24 H) BMETREARSIE BHER O E
B MEPEREAEE AR EELEEE  BEERPXABENE G BRERT HE

E A ERE B KEVEL - WARBRERSE - sl ERFRT (TREREIR)
The Twelve Animal Signs of the Chinese Zodiac by Taiwan composer, Chien %
Nan-Chang offered a quirky and different perspective of the Chinese zodiac. §
Performed by the Taipei Philharmonic Chorus, The Chinese University of
Hong Kong Chorus and drama players led by Chan Suk-vyi.

/

FREFHREZESE2NXH
Mong Man Wai Mong Pui Yee Perlie Charitable Foundation proudly supports

B E 27 Il Champions in Concert I

HE _ERRPLEEABETESIHRETEE BhA
WEFRRRFER (KE [B+RNERRERSERE]

RIGLRMARE  BEEOBREVENRK) RoHERRER
X (R 2015 FETE [£ER] —HHLESHR) J&H -

FEERAERL |

An evening of champs with young conductor, Xue Yuan (first-
prize winner of the 2nd International Conducting Competition for
Chinese Music), Ma Wai Him (winner of the Silver Award in the
Folk Instruments section at the 16th Osaka International Music
Competition in Japan, and champion and representative of the
Hong Kong region) and Lu Yiwen (winner of the Gold Award at
the Erhu Competition which was part of the Chinese Golden Bell
Awards for Music 2015).




PEKXFERE (FE) ARAEEZNZH
China Taiping Insurance (HK) Company Limited proudly supports

EERIEEEDZME Frances Yip & HKCO

EBES - RTRTREAEFHFLEDH - EICKRBEBILE -
A spectacular, fun-filled concert with the ‘Super Diva’.
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B 1ttRi8 - Ted Lo & HKCO 5 AR S 4E
Romancing the Jazz - Ted Lo & HKCO Valentine's Day Concert

EEBTRHLERIE (Ted Lo) -
MERBRFER  BRTEBA
Bl EE B ZTLE -

Ted Lo, the ‘godfather’ of Jazz in Hong
Kong with multi-talented Justin Lo
and Gin Lee brought heart-warming
memories to audience on Valentines’s
Day.




FIRI4 1T A New Repertiore of Jiangnan Sizhu

FHEER - REMFXEECHTALERBZE MAREME BRI ALK [FTRAAT]
fEm - REEBBRHEIOKZEENFEESR - BRETEMTEBEXNRME T -

The beauty of the waterlogged region Jiangnan captured in music written by Gu Guanren and HKCO
Folk Music Ensemble.
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EERREFL  FABHNEERGCAEBE  TREBMNEEMTER [S58] AR [Z£] ¥ -
Wang Zhongshan is esteemed as the 'ultimate fast hand' and 'a true master of the zheng world'. He led the Hong Kong
Professional Zheng Ensemble, in an eye-opening demonstration beautiful zheng music!

o, AEBEEQGEEBREAT AGAASWEREAS LR S RN
% YE AL A - F B RAIHEEBLI SIS -
b\ BRX CRPINE)

2 EEEPLE Liu Sha & HKCO

PREKRLEEEIDERA AR BERFE LTSRS LBE
Conducting in this concert is Liu Sha of the China National Traditional Orchestra brought audience a musical fantasy that
traverses the brave worlds of old and new with Yuan Ke and Yuan Fang.




BEBEE XX
Majestic Drums XXI

[EMITEEE - A FHREFHITELEEY ] R
M TESEL MW E NREREE -
Dubbed “the Number One Percussionist in Asia” and “percussion wizard”, Li Biao and his percussion group mesmerized the

audience with their versatility and wizard-like hands by turning out a kaleidoscopic soundscape on a plethora of percussion
instruments.
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Soulful Journey
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Cantonese music and short tunes used as the starting point, then move
through the Chinese philosophy of the interconnection between the Five
Elements, our five internal organs and the pentatonic scale.
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FEAEEN PRSI IE

Offering a showcase platform for local composers

FII4:E Melodious Hong Kong

LERE [YEEHE  BRAER] HES  BEEEFHRBEETFS
18 RABEZEEREHRNIER - BERBEN CER) -~ FREA
ER (BRERABLADE) FFE (BIR) - R CREEE 11D , s o
RS (BB o ) USBAEHOFE - BRLRKEY | s TR SRR
(&) RUEER (BEH) - FLa LT N AR
HKCO joined hands with the Hong Kong Composers’ Guild openly recruited %%gi . R
some of the most memorable works on Hong Kong themes by local 'y, BEZ ARDH)
composers Joshua Chan, Chan Ming-chi, Kwok Hang-kei, Cheung Pui-shan '\
and Lam Lan-chee. HKCO also performed works from Chan Wing-wah and
Richard Tsang.

L4 EE Music from the Heart

1999 FAIZ [LEEE] - FRAMEM  BL Ralim - BEEAT ENEMSR
SXBYRIVELARFE R 2L R -

In support of young local composers, we created the Music from the Heart series in 1999.
Since then, we have been recruiting and performing new works, holding discussion forums etc.,
with a view to keeping the forward momentum of Chinese music.




LEESEENE BEERTETEEAE
Soulful interpretation of Chinese music by the talents of HKCO
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R2EA%EE 2% Safety Godown group presents

FEEENHS 24 IEEE
Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition

B 2003 HAILAZKE - #537 1,000 & - F 2 - BRESETF - Fhe 2.5 2 97 —EREMEARFET L 245 -
REBE—F—EXYLRE -

Nearly 1,000 teams have participated in the competition since the first Drum Festival in 2003. With two sets of
Synergy 24 routine, drumming enthusiasts from 2.5 to 97 years old to drum up storms.

Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum $ii& 5
Competition
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Instruments Research and Development

BEEBRIMEZRRN 2016 FHETH [ERFMRSES | 2 ZAWELSMEMNRRSE - itH - EEEHRER
ERRGEEME - R 2017 FET [ERFEH AR - (BEXBPRERRNE -

BREBHAES FRGEEDAEPREROFAMEN » BPREIFREBBROERIEEHAME - KBREFH
THEERFRANG H  BFZEFER  ENAEFIEREMERIREZHHBILRNERE  RBERFTLES

MAE T ARBER ) - BRI - HEZEN [hELEER | FH - BENT :
BAEPRYEZNEMPALRBERTEAFNRRTE - ERAEPREREH2HERIEINERILES  E2HE

HRELE  RESBREBEDERAEPELERNEME RN EURABTEAMAMEATEIER TS  BBILT
BOERFEARRAAETE -

HEAREPRESRAE  REFREBRBNESFET —RANAEPLERAMEAT - BRAALR - BERAFR
HBENBZER  RAERNENES - BAMRFERAFEE  REFBTLTXERRE  RRREERES L
M REBREERFHXNESER -

2016 International Composers’ Summit is one of the events of the international music event Chinese Music Without Bounds
organized by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra with the purposes of offering a platform for sharing of compositional
insights and presentation of music-specific instrumentation means. We will also partner with local and international
composers’ societies for the 2017 International Composition Competition, with a view to enhancing the Chinese orchestral
repertoire.

While apart from the HKCO, Chinese orchestras in other parts of the world have also been commissioning and promoting
new works for full-scale Chinese orchestral music. The hard work of music-makers has paid off and many outstanding
compositions have been added to the repertoire. However, there were many others that failed because the composers
were unfamiliar with the performing techniques of Chinese musical instruments, instrumentation and the musical idiom. In
view of this, the HKCO is holding a worldwide event entitled Chinese Music Without Bounds. The objectives are as follows:

To make Chinese orchestral music a showcase platform for international composers. Our goal is to transform Chinese
orchestral music into an international musical idiom, understood and accepted by the global community. We will not only
promote Chinese orchestral music as an art form in Hong Kong and around the world, but also launch outstanding composers
of Hong Kong onto the international plane by showing what they can create.

To encourage composers to write for the Chinese orchestra, and to find young talents in Hong Kong and in the
international arena. We shall take the works of previous composers as the basis for reference in future music-writing, and
the springboard for elevating the artistic standard of future compositions. We shall work closely with local and international
partners to give Chinese music impetus to grow, and to provide contemporary works of excellence for cultural exchange
on the international stage.

2016

Hong Kong Arts Festival Mu5|c about China X Chinese Music Without Bounds
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International Composers' Summit

REI 3 HEHFR - £BITT 6 5 EE - B
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o MT7MAEZEE BFAETES

o HEERET 13 ABRRKME @ HEAEF
LERIELHLENEE  IAREAM - F
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20 fIfEHIRR « BHEE -

o WIS (AX - TRFEMEZ) AREE
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FEHEEBNE BIREHXERESRS

Hong Kong Arts Festival International Composition Competition Finals Concert

ELEER

FREIfE&R

RESE - BT SER (FRAE)
REBFHLK - EEREd OBKEX
FLEE i (FBITER)

REFEEMER - BB ERAM (PEEE)

BHEFFEEWMRIE (35 BHLT) - EEH=H
SRR FLEH R (BT )

REREEE - EEHEd LMEEEX
LAEEH (PEITER ) / Wi B EERE I

ZRTCHR (FPEIP)I )/ ErEEiRET RS (HoRPEEE )/

ME SRR (FRAE)

BRERHESRREZRAER - K2
BRAEH (TEES)

EESEZRAIERD - HiEsgh
RS (BRAD )

REHRREREY BRREZRAER] - K2
BIRFH (TEER)

List of Awards

Original Composition

Best Orchestra Work - Kampung and the City

Chow Jun Yi (Malaysia)

Best Solo and Orchestra Work - Concerto for Pipa and
Chinese Orchestra A Fantasy of Flying Apsaras
Kong Zhixuan (Jiangsu, China)

Best Work on a Hong Kong Theme - Beating the Petty
Person Tam Yat-sing (Hong Kong, China)

Outstanding Young Composer (Under 35)
- Concerto for Pipa and Chinese Orchestra A Fantasy of
Flying Apsaras Kong Zhixuan (Jiangsu, China)

Best Orchestration - Concerto for Pipa and Chinese
Orchestra A Fantasy of Flying Apsaras Kong Zhixuan
(Jiangsu, China) / Fluttering Butterfly Wings Il Guo Yuan
(Sichuan, China) / Kampung and the City Chow Jun Yi
(Malaysia) / Southern Wind Chong Kee Yong (Malaysia)

Media and Publishers’ Favourite Original Composition
- Beating the Petty Person Tam Yat-sing (Hong Kong,
China)

HKCO Musicians’ Favourite Original Composition
- Kampung and the City Chow Jun Yi (Malaysia)

Audience Favourite Original Composition - Beating the
Petty Person Tam Yat-sing (Hong Kong, China)




A 245 A 7 Training local talents in the arts
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The Orchestra has been working in conjunction with The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts, the Hong Kong Institute of Education, the
Music Office, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, Music for Our » :
Young Foundation, School of Continuing and Professional Studies of g
the Chinese University of Hong Kong, the Leisure and Cultural Services §
Department provide professional advancement opportunities for local
artists, creative practitioners, arts administrators and practitioners in
culture and the arts, through training, internship, mentorship schemes,
jobs and commissioning of works.

4 9 FHEEREED R SUHEIE KT
Master Classes on Chinese Music Conducting with Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts for nine consecutive years
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EEE LT R HEESTE] 2016-2018

Jockey Club Chmese Music Education and Outreach Programme
stEl 6 Zpeh e
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SRR .a
The Six Components o ¥ b
1. Production of Chinese orchestral music scores for school orchestra ... Tits Yir sy
2. Production of Chinese orchestral music teaching kits for school """‘*~~-’~'-:::~;-,-,-;..'.:‘_,_ )

teachers =
3. HKCO Ensembles Community/School Tour with Yat Po Singers
4. Special Training Opportunities for Sister Schools
5. Tailor-made Training for Music Teachers and/or General Education Teachers
6. Concert appreciation including concerts at Cultural Centre
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FEVDFPLE - FEFTVFEE RS TR
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra,
Hong Kong Youth Zheng Ensemble & Instrumental Classes

RBBRSNBIERUFRERNTE [FERFE] RLINREL - FREQRELLR - AR -

Provide a platform for young musicians to perform at Chinese Music Fun ! Fun ! Fun ! and outreach activities.

RBHREEER NEE - HFUF

Choose your own Chinese Music Instruments, Whiz Kids instrumental classes etc




e 2502 Instruments Research and Development

EEKBYE T =ELEFHEN [BRSE] 27 FHREE
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IERBREXES -

The Orchestra continues with its work on instrumental reform and in
particular, namely to refine the Eco-huqin series developed by the
Orchestra, conduct research and reform for the bass sheng and alto
sheng and invent new reeds for the bass suona. The goal is to continue
exploring and pursuing academic studies and research so as to
contribute to the long-term growth of full-scale Chinese orchestras.
Many organizations have already adopted the eco-instrument series
developed by the Orchestra into their configurations, including the
National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan, the Music Office of Hong Kong

and the Chinese Orchestra of the Zhejiang Conservatory of Music.

o [BHERFREME TRFRF) EmRREEZF] (2008)

o EX [FMEX{LEBRIFTEE] (2012)

o [2013 BARREMETEI] 8% RREIEFEHME] (2014)

o FME [#EFE - 2014 RRKE] 2 [BELHAERFAHESE] (2014)

e U Green Awards [ R4 EER AR — LB ] (2015)

e U Green Awards [ L4 EER AR — XL BT ] (2016)

e ‘Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence - “Class of Good” Productwi$e
Label’. (2008)

e The honours list of the fourth ‘Ministry of Culture Innovation Awards’ of the People’s
Republic of China. (2012)

e ‘Green Innovations Award’ presented by the ‘2013 Hong Kong Awards for
Environmental Excellence’. (2014)

e Distinguished Innovative Environmental Concept Award at the Green China 2014 -
Environmental Achievements

e U Green Awards for 'Excellence of Environmental Contributions - Culture and Art' (2015)
e U Green Awards for 'Excellence of Environmental Contributions - Culture and Art' (2016)




BBMRET R ZHENHE

Audience Development & Music Education

REZEFHSEZEBRENT R  KEZBAENEHSHEA R IMERRBEBMKENE
FIEHAHENES  UEXENEREL  URZAINEEERY  EFERRAREERNME
BEOMERE  THEFNSHER  EPESHEREZERBEENRRILE -

Music for all. To reach out to the community by collaborating with local artists and venues to expand the
audience base and to bring the beauty of Chinese music to different sectors of the community.

FELPIFH (R (5T E]
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Venue Partnership Scheme

7PHEEE Shatin District Council
DHXLEAEEZESEEH S HERPLER

Sha Tin Arts and Culture Promotion Committee —
Heart notes Hong Kong Chinese Music Concert

=~ 7

MRS 90 B FERRREEE
Carnival to celebrate the 90th Anniversary of
Heung Yee Kuk NT and the Establishment of the HKSAR




JHREEERES Yau Tsim Mong District Council
EHEHE - HER - PIMPLEREZE

Outdoor concert series

ENEHE - BPRE - PRI

School music workshop series
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HKCO Chinese Music Community Ambassador
Evening Concert Series [ehiegy s e,
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IR EFIE & 2B & E) Outreach and Educational Activities
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#EST{L3Z 7 EL & 4E Global Cultural Exchange

HEBESER TR EE B RRRSE - LUEEEBER
BB AL

To further confirmed Hong Kong’s status as an international arts hub

LiBE4%EpE Shanghai Conservatory of Music

[ERRE — BRMEERBTRRE | BE
wE EEE

[ERRE | RIEERE
E4#1EE - MBS

S\ E B IR FE &R EE N wE
The 8th Arts Forum for Cross - Straits, Hong Kong and Macau

GO PREGERE came
_ a.ﬁ Wi e

mkEa - HEPY - PRELRBHREE (GRP)

Saborear a Tradicao - Apreciar em Conjunto a Musica Chinesa (Macau)
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25.12.2016
A= ERDERE L ES

26.12.2016
AEEREEIENE HEBRRITHNE

27.12.2016
AR B IS

R [—F—it] BRERESE-
RERLIME - HEPLETEE
Shenzhen Belt & Road
International Music Festival
Silk Road Fantasy -

Concert of Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra

i 73 Hff[& Saxophone :
mAETF L o 4/ Christian Wirth
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R ZE H7 2 Fk Russia Tour

16.2.2017 DREREERE

Jaani Kirik & 4488 Concert in St.Petersburg

Jaani Kirik Hall

20.2.2017 FE+ERRLFERERE
RILERZERENLLE X Winter International Arts Festival in Sochi

Sochi Chamber Music and Organ Hall

21.2.2017 E+ERZLFEBRER
RIELZEIR X Winter International Arts Festival in Sochi
Sochi Winter Theatre

B Yuri Bashmet &% Moscow
Soloists Chamber Orchestra
A& EH

A joint performance with
Maestro Yuri Bashmet and
Moscow Soloists Chamber
Orchestra
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I think the HKCO is one the best traditional Chinese
orchestras. I am very happy to listen to them again, after four
years, when this orchestra came to the Eurasia Festival in
Ekaterinburg.

N Ayu Lara Sady Kh-zede

%/ Programme Director of Eurasia Festival 2011-201 5/
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At the Encore, Conductor Yan
Huichang made a real show with the
audience Sochi Winter Theater, leading
them to sing, clap and interact.
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The highest culture of sound can be
heard from the first notes of the concert.

Professionalism - the main principle
achieved by Yan Huichang and his
musicians.

The Orchestra virtually erased the
boundaries between contemporary
works and authentic folk music.
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Highlights of Regular Concerts,Venue Partnership Activities,
Touring Activities, Outreach Community Activities and Commission Works

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works
and World Premiere

Conductor /

Concert / Activities Artistic Advisor

Date / Venue

Main Concerts

22-23 April 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Music Styles of
Virtuosi North and South

Erhu: Zhu Changyao (Nanjing),
Yu Hongmei (Beijing)
Pipa: Wong Chi-ching (Hong Kong),
Zhao Cong (Beijing)
Sheng: Chen Yi-wei*

Yan Huichang*

Hong Kong Premiere:
Erhu and Orchestra Resonating Strings
at the Northern Frontier |
Li Bingyang (Beijing),
Erhu Concertro Mooring by the Maple
Bridge at Night /

Cui Xin and Zhu Changyao (Nanjing)
Pipa and Orcheatra Apsaras of the
Silk Road / Zhao Cong
Orch. by Yin Tianhu (Beijing)

6-7 May 2016
8:00pm
7-8 May 2016
3:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Frances Yip & HKCO

Vocal: Frances Yip (Hong Kong),
Bo Luk (Hong Kong)
Backing Vocal: Duck Lau (Hong Kong),
Jackie Cho (Hong Kong)
Bass Guitar: Liang Chun Wai (Hong Kong)
Drums: Melchoir Sarreal (Hong Kong)

Yan Huichang*

Hong Kong Premiere of
orchestral version:

Leaping Dragon / Hu Dengtiao (Shanghai)
Re-arr. By Yan Huichang*
Arrangement Commisioned by
the HKCO / Premiere of the Chinese
orchestral version:

Historia de un amor- Chinese version: |
Only Have You and Not Him in My Heart,
Theme from Summer of 1981/

Arr. by Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)
Theme from the movie The Private Eyes,
Talk of the Town /

Arr. by Ng Cheuk-yin(Hong Kong)
James Bond Medley /

Arr. by Tah Kah Yong (Singapore)
Theme from the television
drama Conflicts /

Arr. by Ho Man-hin (Hong Kong)
Any Wine Bottles for Sale? - Theme from
the movie Papa, Can You Hear Me Sing? /
Arr. by Ho Chung Tung (Hong Kong)

8-9 July 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Scaling New Heights in Zheng Music

Zheng: Wang Zhongshan (Beijing),
Luo Jing*, Hong Kong Professioncal
Zheng Ensemble (Hong Kong)

Yan Huichang*

Hong Kong Premiere:
Zheng Solo Splashed Ink, Distant Clouds /
Wang Zhongshan (Beijing)

22-23 July 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Yellow River

Piano: Shi Shucheng (Beijing)
Konghou: Wu Lin (Beijing)
Sheng and Suona players of the
Hong Kong Youth Chinese Orchestra
Music Office (Hong Kong)

Chen Tscheng-hsiung
(Taiwan)

Hong Kong Premiere:
Konghou Concerto The Phoenix that
Rises from the Ashes /

Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong)

23-24 September 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Bridging the glorious dynasties of
ancient China and Hong Kong

Time Traveller: Chen Xinyi (Shanghai)
Erhu: Yangxue (Beijing)
Dizi: Sun Yongzhi*

Jazz Guitar: Teriver Cheung (Hong Kong)
Hong Kong Youth Chinese
Orchestra(Music Office) (Hong Kong) and
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra*
Advisor: Wang Shuanghuai (Shaanxi),
Qiao Jianzhong (Shaanxi)
Costume and mask design:

Zhu Jun (Shanghai)

Stage Design: Ji Qiao (Guangzhou)

Yan Huichang*

Commissioned by the HKCO /
World Premiere:

Harken Back to Zhou / Chew Hee Chiat*
Erhu and Orchestra Reflections on Qin/
Cheng Dazhao (Beijing)

Dizi Concerto Travelling West
(On the HanDynasty) /

Robert Zollitsch (Germany)

Tang Resonating / Ng Cheuk-yin
(Hong Kong)

7-8 October 2016 Champions in Concert Il Xue Yuan Erhu: Lu Yiwen (Shanghai) Hong Kong Premiere:
8:00pm (Shanghai) Guanzi: Ma Wai Him* Erhu Concertro Traces VV/ Wen Deging
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Recitation: Ambrose Lung (Hong Kong) (Shanghai)
Concert Hall
28 October 2016 Majestic Drums XXI Chew Hee Chiat* Percussion: Li Biao and Li Biao
8:00pm Percussion Group (Germany)
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall
29 October 2016 The 14th Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Host: Raymond Chung (Hong Kong)
8:00pm Competition - Percussion: Li Biao and Li Biao
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Primary School Section Final Round Percussion Group (Germany)
Concert Hall Competition with Performances

by Winners, Li Biao and Li Biao
Percussion Group




Date / Venue

Main Concerts

Concert / Activities

Conductor /
Artistic Advisor

Artistes / Soloists /
Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works

and World Premiere

11 November 2016
3:00pm(Students only)
12 Novermber 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

The Chinese Zodiac

Yan Huichang*

Dramaturgy Director, Curator, Director,
Actor: Chan Suk Yi (Hong Kong)

Movement Director, Dramaturge, Actor:

Chu Pak-hong (Hong Kong)
Script Adaptation, Dramaturge, Actor:
Kwok Chui-yi (Hong Kong)
Soprano: Chen Mei-lin (Taiwan)
Tenor: Fernando Wang (Taiwan),
Vicente Fortunato C. Moran (Taiwan)
Chorus Master of Taipei Philharmonic
Chorus: John Ku Yu-chong (Taiwan)
Chorus Master of The Chinese
University of Hong Kong:

Leon Chu (Hong Kong)

Mixed Chorus:

Taipei Philharmonic Chorus (Taiwan),
The Chinese University of Hong Kong
(Hong Kong)

Co-commissioned by the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and the
National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan /
World Premiere:
Journey of the Red Phoenix /
Vincent Ho (Canada)

28 November 2016
3:00pm(Students only)
29 Novermber 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Xia Feiyun at 80 -
ATribute Concert

Xia Feiyun (Shanghai)

Percussion: Gao Shan*
Eco-Gaohu: Wong Lok Ting*
Suona: Liu Ying (Shanghai)

Sheng: Weng Zhenfa (Shanghai)

9-10 December 2016
8:00pm
Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall

In Tribute -
The Legancy of Peng Xiuwen
20th anniversary memorial concert

Yan Huichang*

Lead Pipa: Chen Yin (Beijing)
Eco-Zhonghu: Zhang Chongxue*
Banhu: Xu Hui*
Bianzhong: Luk Kin Bun*
Tang-style Xiaoruan: Ge Yang*
Tang-style Zhongruan: Cui Can*

14 January 2017
8:00pm
Grand Hall, Lee Shau Kee Lecture
Centre Centennial Campus,
The University of Hong Kong

Melodious Hong Kong

Yan Huichang*

World Premiere:
Rocky Waves /
Joshua Chan (Hong Kong)

I Love Hong Kong Red White Blue /
Chan Ming-chi (Hong Kong)
Hong Kong, My Love /
Kwok Hang-kei (Hong Kong)
Dai Pai Dong Il
Cheung Pui-shan (Hong Kong)
Drummer. Festive /

Lam Lan-chee (Hong Kong)

10-11 February 2017
8:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Romancing the Jazz
Ted Lo & HKCO

Chew Hee Chiat*

Music Programme Coordinator,
Songwriter, Arranger,
Keyboardist: Ted Lo (Hong Kong)
Vocal: Justin Lo (Hong Kong),
Gin Lee (Hong Kong)
Double Bass, Electric Bass:
Sylvain Gagnon (Hong Kong)
Sheng: Chen Yi-wei*
Suona: Ma Wai Him*
Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*
Guan: Qin Jitao*
Percussion: Luk Kin Bun*

Chinese Orchestra Version Premiere:
Just You Alone, Show Me, Moon Drift,
Arbutus Lane, Another Journey |
Ted Lo (Hong Kong)

Vocal and Orchestra Thirty Days
Justin Lo Lyrics by Justin Lo (Eng) /
Fong Kit (Chi)

Arr. by Ted Lo (Hong Kong)

1 March 2017
8:00pm
Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall

Chinese Music Without Bounds
International Composition
Competition Finals Concert

Yan Huichang*

Pipa: Wong Chi-ching (Hong Kong)
Host: Raymond Chung (Hong Kong)

World Premiere:
Beating the Petty Person /
Tam Yat-sing (Hong Kong)

Fluttering Butterfly Wings Il /
Guo Yuan (Sichuan)
Concerto for Pipa and Chinese
Orchestra A Fantasy of Flying Apsaras /
Kong Zhixuan (Jiangsu)

Southern Wind /

Chong Kee Yong (Malaysia)
A Ji Na Mu (Tibetan Drama) /
Chang Yingzhong (Sichuan)
Kampung and the City /
Chow Jun Yi (Malaysia)




Conductor / Artistes / Soloists / Commissioned New Works

Date / Venue Concert / Activities . . . . .
Artistic Advisor Guest Artistes and World Premiere
Main Concerts
24-25 March 2017 Liu Sha & HKCO Liu Sha (Beijing) Yanggqin: Yuan Ke (Beijing)
8:00pm Piano: Yuan Fang (Shenzhen)

Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

# RTHK broadcast
9 April 2016 Music of Character Chew Hee Chiat* Suona, Kaxi: Ma Wai Him* Commissioned by the HKCO and
8:00pm Sompoton: Huang Yu-hsuan* World Premiere:
Ko Shan Theatre New Wing Auditorium Bawu: Wu Chi-ting* Sompoton and Orchestra
Koudi: Lin Yu-hsien* Sompoton Dance /
Xun: Luyi* Simon Kong Su-leong (Malasia)
Rewap: Zhao Taisheng* Bass Gehu and Orchestra
Yamuguan: Wu Chun Hei* High Mountains and Flowing Rivers-
Eco-Bass Gehu: Qi Hongwei* Broken Strings / Shi Fuhong(Beijing)
Double Guan: Kot Kai Lik*
20-21 May 2016 A Weekend Date with Yangqin Chew Hee Chiat* Programme Curator / Yanggin / Arrangement commissioned by
8:00pm Self-accompanied Singing on the HKCO / World Premiere of the
HKCO Regital Hall the Qin: Yu Mei Lai* Chinese orchestral version:
Host: Wong Yui Kiu* Yangqin Quartet Pop Medley /
Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)

World Premiere:
Self-accompained Singing on the
Qin Song of the Easterly Wind /
Bai Shui (Zhejiang)

28 May 2016 Capering Notes - Zhongruan / Administration:
8:00pm Oops! Brilliant world! Pakkwan Yip (Hong Kong)
HKCO Recital Hall Guitar / Compose / Arrange:
Tim Chan (Hong Kong)

Yanggin / Chinese Percussion /
Arrange: Jasmine Kong (Hong Kong)
Keyboard / Compose:

Quinn Chan (Hong Kong)

Erhu / Jinghu / Gaohu / Xiao:
Blue Lam (Hong Kong)
Chinese Percussion / Keyboard:
Ming Cheng (Hong Kong)
Suona / Xiao: Lincoln Li (Hong Kong)
Drum /Vocal: Thomas Hui (Hong Kong)
Bass Guitar: Kari Tsang (Hong Kong)
Pipa: Tina Fan (Hong Kong)

Dizi: Ruochen Han (Hong Kong)
Vocal: Joyce Lee (Hong Kong)

3 June 2016 A New Repertoire of Jiangnan Sizhu Docent-in-Concert, Conductor and Hong Kong Premiere:
8:00pm by Gu Guanren Artistic Advisor: Gu Guanren (Shanghai) Spring in Gushan /
Sheung Wan Civic Centre Theatre Gu Guanren (Shanghai) and
Zhao Zhijian (Jiangsu)
Two Ancient Tunes of Yingzhou /
Arr. by Gu Guanren (Shanghai)
Harmony Medley /
Traditional Jiangnan Sizhu Music Arr.
by Gu Guanren (Shanghai)
Morning in Spring, The Limpid
Yangshan River, Morning Song in
East Beach, A Yingzhou New Tune /
Gu Guanren (Shanghai)

4 June 2016 As the Winds Blow and Percussion Yim Hok-man* Programme Coordinator: Hong Kong Premiere:
8:00pm Sound Il Law Hang Leung* Sheng and Percussion
Sheung Wan Civic Centre Theatre Love Letter on a Leaf /
Liu Chang (Beijing)

Suona and Percussion The Morning
Sun Rising from the East/
Chang Hsu (Taiwan)
Arrangement commissioned by the
HKCO / World Premiere:

Wing and Percussion Ensemble /n
the Mood, Theme of the Pioneers -
Wind and Percussion Version /
Arr. by Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)




Conductor / Artistes / Soloists / Commissioned New Works

Date / Venue Concert / Activities . . ; . ;
Artistic Advisor Guest Artistes and World Premiere
Ensemble
18 June 2016 Music from the Heart Chew Hee Chiat*
8:00pm
HKCO Recital Hall
25 June 2016 Soulful Journeys Yan Huichang* Programme Curator and Host:
8:00pm Chiu Kwok-leung (Hong Kong)
26 June 2016 Gugin: Zhou Yi*
3:00pm
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Studio Theatre
10 September 2016 Happy Birthday, Maestro! - Yan Huichang* Narration: Kathy Lam (Hong Kong)
4:00pm Making Music with Friends Recitation: Ambrose Lung
HKCO Recital Hall (Hong Kong)
Host: Calvin Lai*
25 September 2016 Musicmaking is fun with HKJCO Kwok Hang Kei ~ Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra*/
3:00pm (Hong Kong), Hong Kong Youth Zheng Ensemble*
HKCO Recital Hall Lo Wai Leung* Hong Kong Youth Zheng Ensemble

Mentor: Choi Ngar Si*
Host: Raymond Chung (Hong Kong)

14 October 2016 Resonating Reeds - Chew Hee Chiat*  Programme Coordinator: Chen Yi-wei* Hong Kong Premiere:
8:00pm Shengs and Pipes from Wenqusheng: Lu Yi* Wengqusheng Solo Willows of South of
HKCO Recital Hall Around the World Sompoton: Huang Yu-hsuan* the Yangtze /Feng Haiyun (Beijing)
Lusheng: Yang Sin-yu* Commissioned by HKCO / World Premiere:
Host: Law Hang Leung* Sheng Duet Between Dots, Lines, Squares

and Circles / Chen Yi-wei*, Yang Sin-yu*
Arrangement commissioned by HKCO /
World Premiere:
Sompoton Solo Sompoton Dance / Simon
Kong Su Leong (Malaysia)
Sheng Quintet and Ensemble
A World of Love / Kuan Nai-chung (Canada)

19 November 2016 The Chinese Music Time Machine Il Chew Hee Chiat* Programme Coordinators: Commissioned by HKCO / World Premiere:
8:00pm Ma Wai Him*, Chang Ya-han* Sextet The Evening Primrose /
Hong Kong City Hall Theatre Guanzi, Suona: Ma Wai Him* Chen Yi-wei*
Eco-Gehu: Chang Ya-han* Sextet and Small Ensemble
Racing Against Time / Tan Kah Yong
(Singapore)

Arrangement commissioned by HKCO/
World Premiere:
Sextet and Small Ensemble
Variation on the theme Ach, du lieber
Augustin / Chen Yi-wei*

16-17 December 2016 Fusion IIl - Chew Hee Chiat* Programme Coordinator, Commissioned by HKCO / World Premiere:
8:00pm Gehu and Bass Gehu Recital Eco-Gehu: Tung Hui Lo* Gehu Solo and Concertina for Small
HKCO Recital Hall Chinese Ensemble Rainy Spring and

Windy Summer / Joshua Chan (Hong Kong)

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

Touring Activities

11 April 2016 Talk for Shanghai Conservatory Speaker:
3:30pm of Music Student Yan Huichang*
Room 606, North Block,
Shanghai Conservatory of Music

12 April 2016 Chinese Music Concert Yan Huichang* Eco-Erhu: Zhang Chongzue* Commissioned by HKCO / World Premiere:
7:00pm Eco-Gaohu: Zhou Yi* Stella by Rooftop /
He Luting Concert Hall, Eco-Zhonghu: Mao Qinghua* Ng King-pan (Hong Kong)
Shanghai Conservatory of Music Eco-Gehu: Tung Hiu Lo*
1-2 November 2016 The 8th Arts Forum for Chew Hee Chiat*
The Salisbury - YMCA of Hong Kong Cross - Straits
25 December 2016 Henan Youth Cultural Wong Lok Ting*
3:00 pm Exchange Tour -
Henan Sanmenxia Cultural Outreach Concert
Piazza
26 December 2016 Henan Youth Cultural Mentors: Chan Chi Yuk*, Wu Chun Hei*,
3:30 pm Exchange Tour - Ma Wai Him*, Luk Kin Bun*,
Henan Huixing Street Primary Arts Workshop Mak Ka Yin*, Wong Lok Ting*,
School & Wong Yui Kiu*, Liu Hsin Lin*

Henan Xinxing Nongning Gong
Zidi Primary School




Conductor / Artistes / Soloists / Commissioned New Works

Date / Venue Concert / Activities - . . .
Artistic Advisor Guest Artistes and World Premiere
Touring Activities
27 December 2016 Henan Youth Cultural Wong Lok Ting* Arrangement commissioned by the HKCO /
7:00pm Exchange Tour - World Premiere:
Henan Sky-Land GDH Hotel Closing Concert Take Mission under the Moon /
Ho Chun Tung*
16 February 2017 HKCO concert (St Petersburg) Yan Huichang* Jinghu: Ngai Kwun Wa*
7:00pm Jingerhu: Lu Yunxia*
Jaani Kirik Concert Hall Eco-Erhu: Zhang Chongzue*

Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*
Zheng: Luo Jing*
Guanzi: Ma Wai Him*
Eco-Gaohu: Zhou Yi*
Eco-Gehu: Tung Hiu Lo*

20 February 2017 HKCO Concert Yan Huichang* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*
5:00pm (X Winter International Art Festival Eco-Erhu: Zhang Chongzue*
Sochi Chamber music and Organ Hall in Sochi) Zheng: Luo Jing*

Suona: Wu Chun Hei*

21 February 2017 HKCO & Moscow Soloists Chamber Yan Huichang*, Pipa: Shiu Pui Yee* Arrangement commissioned by the HKCO /
7:00pm Orchestra Concert (X Winter Yuri Bashmet Jinghu: Ngai Kwun Wa* World Premiere:
Winter Theatre Sochi International Art Festival in Sochi) (Russia) Jingerhu: Lu Yunxia* lei3axmknNTamcKkmx
Eco-Erhu: Zhang Chongzue* XynfoxHuko s/ Alfred Wong
Eco-Zhonghu: Mao Qinghua* (Hong Kong)
Moscow Soloists Chamber (Russia) Cycles of Destiny(Ensemble Version) /
Raymond Mok (Macau)
15-17 March 2017 Saborear a Tradicao - Apreciar em Chew Hee-chiat*
3:00pm Conjunto a Musica Chinesa
16 March 2016
11:00am
Macao Cultural Centre Grand
Auditorium
28 March 2017 Belt & Road Shenzhen International Yan Huichang*  Saxophone : Christian Wirth (France)
8:00 pm Music Festival "Silk Road Fantasy"

Shenzhen Concert Hall

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

Distribution of Outreach Community Activities 2016/17
(131 Sections)

1 Section (1%)

M School Performances
) 23 Section
45 Section (18%) B Community Performances
(34U%)
B Talks
Venue Partnership
B Master Classes
25 Section
(19%) [ Workshop
. W Others
12 Section
(9%)
10 Section

(8%)
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The Council

Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of eleven Members. All Council
Members are non-executives and are independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential
to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience and expertise from various sectors of
the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the highest
decision making body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future
decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Mr Ricky W K Li Chairman 2018
(Elected on 7 December 2016 as Chairman)

Dr Chan Wai Kai Vice Chairman 2017
(Elected on 7 December 2016 as Vice Chairman)

Dr Carlye W L Tsui Vice Chairman 2018
(Elected on 7 December 2016 as Vice Chairman)

Mr Henry H W Lai Treasurer 2018
(Elected on 7 December 2016 as Treasurer)

Ms Bonnie S Y Chan Hon Secretary 2018
(Elected on 7 December 2016 as Hon Secretary)

Ms Veanne W L Wong Council Member 2018
Mr Christopher S K Chung Council Member 2018
(Appointed by Government)

Mr Bryant H'Y Lui Council Member 2018
(Appointed by Government)

Mr Wilfred S K Ng Council Member 2018
(Appointed by Government)

Prof Chan Wing Wah Council Member 2017
Mr Alan K L Wong Council Member 2017

(Elected on 7 December 2016 as Council Member)




Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy;
approval of annual and special budgets, artistic direction and human relations matters; and
a review of the Orchestra’s performance. The Council also monitors the strategic direction,
financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s subsidiaries: the Hong Kong Children Chinese
Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Young
Chinese Orchestra Limited, HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited and HKCO Artistic Research
and Development Company Limited. The Council bears the ultimate responsibility for the
management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation, decision-making
and provision of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic
Director and Executive Director jointly who are accountable to Council.

Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having
clearly-defined terms of reference to focus on specialized spheres of work and report to the
Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate, the Committees make decisions on areas
within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and strategies.

The Council
| | | | |
Finance and Audit Marketing Human Resources Nomination
Committee Committee Committee Committee

|
( Artistic Dlirector J fExeCIIJtive Director J

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the
Orchestra, the Council and Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or half-
yearly basis or as required in case of emergency or for any special situation. During the year
under review there were six meetings held and the average attendance rate was 70%. The
Artistic Director, Executive Director and representatives from the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB)
attend the Council Meetings.



Frequency of Meeting and Attendance Statistics

Council Finance and Human Marketing Nomination
Audit Resources Committee Committee

Committee = Committee

Meeting Convened 6 4 3 1 1
(G I (70%/7) (75% / 4) (75% / 3) (80% / 4) (67% / 4)
Average Number of Council
or Committee Member Present)
(1 April 2016 - 31 March 2017)

Attendance rate% (Number of times)
Mr Ricky W K Li" *100% (6) 100% (4) 67% (2) N/A *100% (1)*
Dr Chan Wai Kai 83% (5) N/A 67% (2) *100% (1) 100% (1)
Dr Carlye W L Tsui® 100% (6) *75% (3) N/A N/A 100% (1)*
Mr Henry H W Lai 67% (4) 75% (3) *67% (2) N/A 100% (1)
Ms Bonnie S Y Chan 67% (4) 75% (3) 100% (3) N/A N/A
Ms Veanne W L Wong 50% (3) 50% (1) N/A 100% (1) N/A
Mr Christopher S K Chung 50% (3) N/A N/A 0% (0) N/A
Mr Bryant H Y Lui 50% (3) N/A N/A N/A 0% (0)
Mr Wilfred S K Ng 67% (4) N/A N/A 100% (1) N/A
Prof Chan Wing Wah 50% (3) N/A N/A N/A 0% (0)
Mr Alan K L Wong"* 100% (3)* 50% (1)* N/A 100% (1)* N/A

Artistic Director and Executive Director attended respective Council / Sub-Committee meetings by invitation according to operational need.

Chairman of Council / Sub-committee

Member of Council (serving from 7 December 2016)

Chairman / Member of Sub-committee (serving from 7 December 2016)

Chairman / Member of Sub-committee (serving up to 7 December 2016)

Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during the period of service




Remuneration of the Council and Senior Administrative Staff

All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis.
The remuneration of senior administration executives is determined by the Council on an open
contract term.

Annual total remuneration of senoir administrative staff is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

2017 2016
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 2 3
HK$700,001 to HK$1,000,000 1 1
HK$400,001 to HK$700,000 3 4
HIK$400,000 or below 3 1
9 9

Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than
six members and no more than twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected
by Members of the Orchestra and no more than one-third is appointed by the Government of
the HKSAR. The term of office of elected Council Members is two years except under special
circumstances and retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover
and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to
the Council are formally proposed for consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of
the candidate’s professionalism, willingness to dedicate time and effort to Council work,
commitment to good corporate governance, appreciation and support of the Orchestra and
the mission of the Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to
the Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole consideration for appointment to the
Council.




The Committees

Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary
control, accounting policies and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial
statements to the Committee for its independent review before endorsement. The Committee
met bi-monthly, there were four meetings during the year under review and the average
attendance rate was 75%.

Chairman
Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mr Henry H W Lai

Ms Bonnie S'Y Chan

Mr Alan K L Wong (serving from 7 December 2016)

Ms Veanne W L Wong (serving up to 7 December 2016)
Dr Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff
training and development, staff appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly,
there were three meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate was
75%.

Chairman
Mr Henry H W Lai

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li

Dr Chan Wai Kai

Ms Bonnie S 'Y Chan

Dr Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales
and fund-raising. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were one meeting during the year
under review and the average attendance rate was 80%.

Chairman
Dr Chan Wai Kai

Members

Ms Veanne W L Wong

Mr Christopher S K Chung

Mr Wilfred S K Ng

Mr Alan K L Wong (serving from 6 December 2016)
Dr Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)




Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members,
recommends the best skill-mix scenario for the Council and reviews potential candidates
nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee held mestings as required, there
were one meeting during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 67%.

Chairman
Mr Ricky W K Li (serving from 6 December 2016)
Dr Carlye W L Tsui (serving up to 6 December 2016)

Members

Dr Chan Wai Kai

Dr Carlye W L Tsui (serving from 6 December 2016)
Mr Henry HW Lai

Mr Bryant H'Y Lui

Prof Chan Wing Wah (serving from 6 December 2016)
Dr Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and
performances as well as to discuss the formulation of future strategies. Representatives
from the HAB attended all Council meetings as Observers. Various kinds of communication
channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious working relations
were sustained to ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the
Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization providing service to the people of Hong
Kong, public relations were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the
activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the
operation and financial status of the Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Frequency

Overseer

Sponsors and Annual Report
stakeholders

HAB Funds Application

Audited Financial Statements
Year-end Comprehensive Performance Report
Review on Number, Ranking and Remuneration of Staff

The Council / Annual Financial Budget

Committee Orchestral Season Programme Plan
Procedure Manuals
Audited Financial Statements
Monthly Financial Statements
Concert Summary
Guest List of Complimentary Tickets
Publicity Report

The Public and Season Brochure

Audience Posters and Leaflets of Concerts
Friends of HKCO Newsletter
Website
E-news

yearly

yearly
yearly
yearly
yearly

yearly
yearly
yearly
yearly
monthly
bi-monthly
bi-monthly
bi-monthly

yearly

4 weeks before concert
monthly

continuous update
continuous update
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Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives

ZE & Chairman
TERIT A
Mr Ricky W K Li

BIZEJE Vice-Chairman
PRIZEFE LT
Dr Chan Wai Kai

BEEREBERARNEBES WKEE  BBREBRARIENT
EENEEEMZERARAANTES  REFHFARSHMAGRE
ABEFAGEREER  RINERARABRERWIERERAFEL
FNTESR  PEARANEM RS ERNER  BETECEHS
MEeEXZEBERBRAI TR ERNERLBTERAGHMHEER -

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of GDH Limited, Non-executive
Director of Guangdong Investment Limited and Executive Director of Guangdong
Land Holdings Limited. Fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also,
holding position as independent Non-executive Director of China South City
Holdings Limited and Director of Shenzhen City Airport (Group) Co. Ltd. Advisor
of Accounting of the Ministry of Finance, PRC. The Executive Vice Chairman and
Secretary of the Financial and Accounting Affairs Steering Committee of the Hong
Kong Chinese Enterprises Association and President of The Hong Kong Business
Accountants Association.

ERREGRENBERINET/ N BERE  EEEEEERZSR
BwE EEVFEWMERE BEEFEEEEFEE s FERKEM
MERAMRAREER : PHXEENERLZESIEF  5REE
BTIRE (2007-2012) : WHERKE) 2017 TTHREE ALREER - UKBZ
FEHESH RNV BT ENHERER -

School Principal of Hong Kong Baptist University Affiliate School Wong Kam
Fai Secondary and Primary School; Internal Affairs Secretary, Hong Kong Direct
Subsidy Scheme Schools Council (DSSSC); Director, Hong Kong Adventure
Corps; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Chairman, China Ethnic
& Folk Culture and Arts Exchange Association; Vice Chairman, Sha Tin Arts
& Culture Promotion Committee; Council Member, Hong Kong Academy
of Performing Arts (2007-2012). He was awarded the Chief Executive's
Commendation for Community Service in the 2017 Honours List in recognition of
his outstanding performance in arts promotion and community service.




ElE & Vice-Chairman
BRI 8+ AT 4+ BBS MBE
Dr Carlye W L Tsui BBS MBE JP

LEEZRERTASRERRER L BEABEHERNEL  BAEEE
T HEIRMBGLAEERESERER  HFEAMRERAL:

[RAEBREREEXR] k [RMIEEZEEXEER] KAEA BE
BEE2STHAY  ETREREQRIBIIFRTESR  BRENFH
T SMNERWERBILZEERE  EEFE2HRBENTRESERE
RETREMASEERE[LEEM - 2F: BEHFRESEE TR
FEE  BAFEHKEERKE  BBBIRERE  BFRABERAAES -
FEEMBEIMERARARBER BB LFEZESGELE BRER
BERKE  BRRETESZEENE BETLBEEEIR - £E
EHEERENGRSTIE TREAELE HLEFTFHEIE BE
EEEXHEEANMKERMELTIRE  EREELBEREERRAE
F 1981 F [T REHMBF ]| B8E + 1992 FHEBA L E S RHRAE
AL 1997 FEFRFEBIEEE : 2003 FRMBFXRFEE : 2007 F
EBREMASHGEL [EXREBFL] £-

Doctor in Professional Studies, Middlesex University; BA in Economics,
University of Hong Kong; Fellow: The Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Hong
Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer Society; Chartered
Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma in Corporate
Governance and Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in SME Directorship";
Chief Executive Officer, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Independent Non-
Executive Director of listed and regulated companies; appointed Justice of
the Peace; Member: Steering Committee of Asian Financial Forum, Executive
Committee of Global Network of Director Institutes; Adviser to Candidates for
Doctorate in Professional Studies of Middlesex University. Major past service roles:
Councillor: Wan Chai District, Urban Council; Member, Communications Authority,
Council Member, Hong Kong Polytechnic University; Board Member, Ocean Park
Corporation; Deputy Chairman, Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation
Limited; Member: Board of Review (Inland Revenue Ordinance), Broadcasting
Authority, Council on AIDS Trust Fund; Founding Chairman: Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra, British Computer Society (Hong Kong Section); Chairman: Chung Ying
Theatre Company, The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association, Hong Kong
Management Association IT Management Club; International Director and District
Governor, Zonta International; Awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981;
[T Achiever of the Year 1992; Member of the Most Excellent Order of the British
Empire 1997, Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003, Middlesex University Ken Goulding
Award for the most outstanding professional Doctorate 2007.
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Solicitor, Partner of P. C. Woo & Co. practising in the legal field for more than
30 years; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of
Marriages; Member of the Securities and Futures Appeals Tribunal; Member of the
Notaries Public Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Member of the Consents Committee of
The Law Society of Hong Kong; Member of the Association of China-Appointed
Attesting Officers Limited Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Director of Ebenezer
School & Home for the Visually Impaired; Non-Executive Director of Winfull
Group Holdings Limited; Member of Hunan Committee of Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference; Director of the Hong Kong Hunan Chamber of
Commerce Limited; Executive Council Member of the Hunan Overseas Friendship
Association; Past Chairman (2008 — 2009) and current Treasurer of the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra Limited; and Honorary Legal Advisor of the Youth Diabetes
Action; Honorary Legal Advisor of Stroke Fund; Chairman, Fellow Member and
Chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee of the Hong Kong Institute
of Directors; Legal Advisor of Qi Chuang (Hong Kong) Social Services Network;
Member of the Hong Kong Professionals and Senior Executives Association and
Member of the Audit Committee of Hang Seng Management College.
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Honorary Secretary
PR 22+
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Ms Veanne Wong
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A qualified solicitor in both Hong Kong and the United Kingdom [Bachelor of Laws
Degree, Postgraduate Certificate in Laws and Master in Laws (Corporate and
Financial Law), Faculty of Law of the University in Hong Kong)]; Head of Events
Management, Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited; Member of Citizens
Advisory Committee on Community Relations & Media Publicity and Community
Research Sub-Committee, ICAC; Council Member & Honorary Secretary, Member
of Human Resources Committee & Finance and Audit Committee, Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra; Council Member & Chairperson of The Audit Committee,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Council Member & Executive Committee
Member, Maryknoll Convent School Foundation.
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Managing Director, Chief Operating Officer / Chief Financial Officer of Mizuho
Securities Asia Limited; Fellow Member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountant; Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Executive
Master of Business Administration, Kellogg School of Management, Northwestern
University / Hong Kong University of Science and Technology.
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Mr Christopher Chung Shu-kun
SBS BBS MH JP

HE Member
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Mr Bryant H'Y Lu JP
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Member, Hong Kong Sinfonetta Ltd.; Member, Hong Kong Repertory Theatre
Ltd.; Member, Hong Kong Art School Council; Member, Board of Councillors of
Public Art Hong Kong; MSc (e-Business), Glasgow Caledonia University, UK;
MBA, University of Wales, UK.
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Vice Chairman, Ronald Lu & Partner; Registered Architect, Hong Kong; Member,
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects; Member, The Royal Institute of British
Architects; Member, AIA Associate Member; Bachelor of Architecture, Cornell
University, USA; Member, Hong Kong Housing Authority Building Committee;
Member, Board of Practices, Hong Kong Institute of Architects; Advisor, Our Hong
Kong Foundation; Founding Member, Hong Kong Spirit; Council Member, Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra; Deputy Chairman, Board of Governors, Hong Kong
Arts Centre; Member, PRC Chengdu Municipal Committee of C.P.P.C.C.; Council
Member, PRC Beijing China Overseas Friendship Association; Executive Council
Member, PRC Chengdu China Overseas Friendship Association; Member, The
Chinese Association of Young Scientists and Technologists; Honorary Chairman,
Hong Kong Chamber of Commerce in China — ShenYang.
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Director of Fidelity Garment Manufactory Limited; Permanent Adviser of Yan
Chai Hospital; President of Handball Assn of HK, China; Hon. President of HK
Ten Pin Bowling Congress; Vice President of HK Cycling Assn; Vice President of
HK Dance Sport Assn; President of Volleyball Association Of Hong Kong, China;
Organizing Committee Vice Chairman of Heifer HK; Advisory Board Chairman
of Active School; Member of The Community Investment & Inclusion Fund and
Member of Sports Commission.
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Prof. Chan is composer and conductor whose music compositions include
8 symphonies, other orchestral and chamber works, choral music, children
songs, etc. 7 Symphonies were on CD by Hugo Productions, full scores of two
symphonies were published by People’s Music Publishing House, Beijing. His
music has been regularly performed here and in overseas. He regularly conducts
both Chinese and western orchestras and choirs. The HK Government appointed
him Justice of the Peace in 2000. He was invited to become a member of the
Chinese Musicians Association in 2009. He has received composition awards
from USA, Japan and Mainland China. Locally he was awarded Artist of the Year
and Outstanding Young Person’s Award. His biography is included in the New
Grove Dictionary of Music & Musicians Online. Chan graduated from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong, later received Master and Doctor of Music degrees
from the University of Toronto on a Commonwealth Scholarship. He had been
Professor of Music and Associate Dean of Arts at the Chinese University of Hong
Kong; Deputy Director at the School of Professional and Continuing Education,
The University of Hong Kong (HKU SPACE). He is now Vice-President of the
Centennial College (established by HKU), Adjunct Professor at CUHK, Senior
Advisor of HKU SPACE, Chairman of the Composers and Authors Society of HK
and Music Director of the Hong Kong Oratorio Society.
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University of Hong Kong Bachelor Degree in Social Sciences; Held various senior
management positions with Swire Group and Cathay Pacific Airways; Currently
independent Non-Executive Director of Poly Property Group Co., Ltd.; Executive
Board Member of Hong Kong Air Cadet Corps; Director of the Board of The
Hong International Film Festival Society Ltd. and Council Member of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra.
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Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the
First Professional Appraisal of China in 1987. Over the years, he has received
numerous accolades and awards, such as the ‘Cultural Medallion (Music)' by the
National Arts Council of Singapore in 2001, a Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the
Hong Kong SAR Government, the Jurors’ Award for Conducting at the 6th China
Gold Record Awards — Multi Arts Category, and the Overseas Award for Music
at the 51st Literary and Art Works Awards in Taiwan. He is currently a Visiting
Professor or Adjunct Professor in many conservatories. He regularly gives talks
and lectures in Hong Kong and Overseas to promote Chinese music as a legacy.
He is currently Honorary Fellow of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
and Visiting Scholar in its School of Music, Distinguished Professor in Conducting
at the China Conservatory of Music, Senior Research Fellow in Conducting
of He Luting Advanced Research Institute for Chinese Music of the Shanghai
Conservatory of Music, Director of Chinese National Orchestra Research Center
of the Advanced Research Institute for Chinese Music, and concurrently Music
Director of the National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan, Council Member of Chinese
Musicians’ Association and the National Commission of China Federation of
Literary and Arts Circles.

Led by Yan, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has been setting many milestones
in Chinese music over the last dozen years or so. Artistically, it has commissioned
new works and reached out proactively to the world of Western music to explore
new frontiers together — one example is the annual concert series, ‘Music About
China’, now becoming a hallmark event of the Orchestra. It has also led the
way in instrumental reform with its ‘Eco-Huqin’ series. In terms of education, the
Orchestra was the first to initiate the Professional Orchestra Internship scheme
through collaboration with The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. In bringing
Chinese music to a wider audience, the Orchestra has organized themed festivals
based on instrumental types. On a professional level, the Orchestra has hosted
several international symposia on Chinese music and organized the first ever
‘International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music’, the latter of which won
the enthusiastic support of music institutions in China and other parts of the world.

Yan received the teaching and coaching of renowned conductor Xia Feiyun,
and famous composers Hu Dengtiao and He Zhanhao. In addition to Chinese
music conducting, he has also conducted Western symphony orchestras. The
professional orchestras he has worked with include the China National Symphony
Orchestra, Beijing Symphony Orchestra, Shanghai Symphony Orchestra, Russian
Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow, Shenzhen Symphony Orchestra etc. Yan is
also actively engaged in composition, with many award-winning works.
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Appointed as the first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited;
Chin has rich experience in aspects of corporate governance, directing of non-profit-
distributing organization, strategic marketing and image building, as well as event
and performing arts business project management. Doctor in Professional Studies,
Middlesex University; Master of Arts in Strategic Management for Non-Distributing
Organization; holder of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Diploma in Company
Direction and Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance & Directorship;
graduate of Professional Programme in Arts Administration organized by UCLA
and former Urban Services Department; joined the Cultural Services Section of
the former Urban Services Department in 1989 and since then has worked in
offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival of Asian Arts, Chinese
Music Festival, Hong Kong International Fim Festival, Hong Kong International Arts
Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; Chin was appointed a member of the
Performing Arts and Tourism Advisory Group of the Consultative Committee on the
Core Arts & Cultural Facilities of the West Kowloon Cultural District (2006-2008);
Arts Advisor (Arts Administration) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council;
Member of Academic Committee (Creative Industries Management - Arts & Culture),
the HKUSPACE and visiting professor (Arts Administration) or lecturer for several
academies of music; Vice-Chairman, Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association;
Vice-Chairman, Hong Kong Chinese Instrumental Music Association; and Fellow
Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
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Concert and Other Income

B BFERREMER

General and Supplementry Government Subsidies
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Donations and Sponsorships
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Distribution of Expenditure 2016/17

n EREHEER

Concert Production Costs
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Marketing and Fund Raising Expenses
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Payroll and Related Expenses
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Research and Development Expenses
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Other Operating Expenses
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REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The council members (the "Council Members") present their report
and the audited financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year
ended 31 March 2017.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from Leisure
and Cultural Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region ("the Government") the
running of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned
of its type in the world. The Company and the Group present
symphonic music based on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale
contemporary compositions. The principal activities of the Company
and of the Group consist of providing Chinese music programmes of
different styles to blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques
of today with the traditional culture of China in interpretation of
metropolitan life, as well as rendering promotion, education, research
and development of traditional and modern Chinese music. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal
activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2017 and the
Group's financial position at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 74 to 112.

Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year and up to date
of this report were:

Li Wai Keung elected as Chairman on 7 December 2016)
Chan Wai Kai

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye

Lai Hin Wing, Henry

Chan Shum Yue, Bonnie
Wong Ka Lun

Chan Wing Wah

Wong Wai Ling, Veanne
Chung Shu Kun, Christopher
Lu Hing Yu, Bryant

Ng Sau Kei, Wilfred

elected as Vice Chairman on 7 December 2016)
elected as Vice Chairman on 7 December 2016)
elected as Treasurer on 7 December 2016)

elected as Hon Secretary 7 December 2016)

elected on 7 December 2016)
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Council (continued)

The Council Members of the subsidiaries during the year and up to
date of this report were:

Chan Shum Yue, Bonnie
Chan Wai Kai

Chan Wing Wah

Chung Shu Kun, Christopher
Lai Hin Wing, Henry

Li Wai Keung

Lu Hing Yu, Bryant

Ng Sau Kei, Wilfred

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye

Wong Wai Ling, Veanne
Wong Ka Lun (appointed on 7 December 2016)

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of
association, the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Treasurer will retire
from their respective offices and shall be eligible for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Permitted indemnity provision

During the year ended 31 March 2017, a permitted indemnity
provision as defined in the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance was in
force for indemnities against liabilities incurred by council members of
the Company.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the Company's Council
Members to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No Council Members had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or contracts of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or
any of the Company's subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Business review

Our business

The Group is committed to promoting Chinese music culture,
with the provision of high-quality and wide-ranging Chinese music
programmes as its core activities which include orchestral and
ensemble concerts, educational activities, training courses, themed
festivals, competitions, and research and development of musical
instruments.
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Business review (continued)

Such principal activities are reviewed under the following categories:

Regular concerts, outreach performances, hired engagements and
festivals

To bring the colourful world of Chinese music to the public, the
Company organises more than one hundred regular and outreach
concerts a year as well as mass activities and themed festivals.
To date, it has achieved three Guinness World Records in mass
performance, and laid many milestones in the development of
Chinese orchestral music. Notable examples are the Hong Kong
Drum Festival, launched in 2003, and The International Conducting
Competition for Chinese Music in 2011, both of which have become
regular and keenly anticipated events on the local and international
Mmusic scene.

Overseas tours

The Company has been invited to perform at various famous venues
and international festivals around the world. It has contributed
tremendously to Cultural diplomacy and is widely acclaimed as a
cultural ambassador of Hong Kong.

Art education

To nurture the growth of a new generation of music-makers and
widen the audience base in Chinese music, the Company gives
performances in schools and organises instrumental classes. The
Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra and the Hong Kong Junior
Chinese Orchestra were established in 2003. Educational projects
have been organised in conjunction with radio and television stations
as well as other institutions. The Company has been working in
conjunction with the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts,
the Music Office, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department to provide opportunities
for local artists, arts administrators through training, internship and
commissioning of works.

Research and development

The Company has been dedicated to developing and conducting
research on Chinese music, whether traditional or contemporary. It
explores new frontiers in music through commissioning new works of
various types and styles. Over the years, it has commissioned more
than 2,300 original compositions and arrangements, many of which
have won awards at home and abroad.

In the constant search for excellence in Chinese music, the Group
has put in long-term efforts for instrument research and development,
and has developed a full range of eco-huqgins. The expressiveness
and performance of the eco-hugin series are an improvement over
the traditional versions, as a result of which it has won many awards
in China, including national awards, and elsewhere.

Records and publications

The Company has an extensive discography of over 50, which
includes live recordings of its concerts and studio recordings in CD,
VCD and DVD formats. Apart from collating and publishing papers
presented at symposia and conferences, it has also published several
books on Chinese music.
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Business review (continued)

Financial review
Income

The total income of the Group was HK$78.2 million (2016: HK$81.5
million) for the year, of which HK$64.6 million (2016: HK$65.1
million) were subsidies from the Home Affairs Bureau of the Hong
Kong Government, accounted for 82.6% of its total income. The
Group's total earned income (excluding Government subsidies and
Government grants) for the year dropped 17.7% to HK$13.3 million
(2016: HK$16.1 million), of which the box office income, outbound
cultural exchange activities and outreach income decreased by
20.5%, 42.6% and 33.2% respectively, while sponsorships record an
increase of 6.2%.

Expenditure

The Group continues to exercise stringent control over its general
expenditures.The total operating costs of the Group decreased
by 0.9% to HK$78.9 million (2016: HK$79.6 million) was mainly
attributable to less touring expenses incurred for overseas
performances in several cities in Europe and Asia in current year.

Deficit /surplus for the year

In conclusion of the analysis above, the Group recognised a deficit of
HK$0.6 million (2016 surplus: HK$2 million) for the year.
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Business review (continued)

Financial review (continued)
Liquidity and financial resources

The Group funds its operation mainly through Government subvention,
cash from operations and other self-financing activities. It has
maintained a healthy liquid position for business development and
adopted a prudent treasury policy. The total cash and bank deposits
as at 31 March 2017 amounted to HK$22.1 million (2016: HK$26.40
million). The working capital (current assets less current liabilities) of the
Group was HK$15.2 million (2016: HK$15.7 million). The Company
will continue to place fixed deposits with its surplus cash with banks to
maintain stable and safe investment returns.

Key performance indicators

A framework of Key Performance Indicators for a performing arts
organisation should include both financial and non-financial data. Non-
financial data to show intangible contribution is especially vital in this
case due to the shorter history of the art form of Chinese orchestral
music. The Indicators involve creating innovative programmes,
nurturing local young practitioners and commissioning of original
compositions etc. Some indicators are listed below for reference:

2017 2016
Average income for concert and
other performances per audience HK$54.2 HK$60.1
(Total income for concert and other
performances/ total number of audiences)
Total local performing sessions 173 161
Total overseas performing sessions 17 22

Corporate relations with Government, sponsors,
employees, customers and suppliers

As a non-profit-distributing organisation subvented by the
Government, the Company strictly observes and follows the
requirements and regulations laid down by the Government. In being
accountable to the Government, sponsors and other stakeholders
as to the specific use of funds, the Company seeks to disclose
information through various channels such as annual reports and
the Company's website, with a view to achieving a high level of
transparency to offer the stakeholders and the public a clear and
thorough understanding of the business.

The Group regards its employees as valuable assets and for this
purpose, provides its staff with various channels in day-to-day
operations to express their views and opinions related to work. The
Council Chairman or Council Members meet with employees from
time to time to listen to their opinions. An effective staff appraisal
system is in place, which links compensation with team spirit,
discipline, market trends, and Company and individual performance.
For years, the Group has been supporting its staff's professional
development by enrolling them in training courses, seminars or
performances of other art groups so as to enhance their technical
and practical knowledge.
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Business review (continued)

Corporate relations with Government, sponsors,
employees, customers and suppliers (Continued)

In its continuous pursuit of improvement and enhancement of
programmes, the Group proactively seeks feedback and views
from the audience by inviting them to complete post-performance
questionnaires. These are collated and evaluated to ensure that the
Company will meet the highest professional and artistic standards.

The Group strives to maintain a fair and collaborative relationship with
suppliers, and no major supplier has had an undue influence on its
operations arising out of the nature of their business with the Group.

Corporate cultural, education and social
responsibilities

The Company aims to enhance the quality of life of the public by
presenting programmes that are well-balanced, diversified and
abreast of the times. It reciprocates the support and encouragement
of the community with innovative programming and artistic excellence
that would please and delight the audience.

To assume an ambassadorial role for Chinese music culture, the
Company has been actively promoting Chinese music by performing
and giving educational workshops overseas. At its home base, its
educational initiatives for the young include the establishment of the
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra, instrumental training classes,
touring concerts to schools and workshops, etc.

The Company launched the "Music for Love" scheme in 2005 with
the purpose of allowing all members of the community to attend the
Company’s performances for free. Since then, many primary and
secondary school students and underprivileged groups and families
have had the opportunity to enjoy the beauty of Chinese music.

The Company is the first performing arts group to be awarded the
"Ten Plus Caring Company" logo by the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service in recognition of its continuous efforts in implementing
corporate responsibility and contribution to social environment.

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group has an internal control system in place to monitor on-
going compliance with relevant laws and regulations. During the
year, there was no instance of non-compliance with any relevant laws
and regulations that the Group was aware of which might cause a
significant impact.

Environmental policies and performances

The Group supports the protection of the environment by researching
and developing the Eco-Huqin series, its unigueness being its use of
bio-degradable materials in place of python skin as used in traditional
hugins. The value of the Eco-Huqin series is well recognised and
acknowledged.
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Business review (continued)

Environmental policies and performances
(Continued)

It is also the Group's ongoing concern to save energy, reduce waste
and protect the environment during its day-to-day operations. A
number of measures have been implemented for such purposes.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The general outlook of the Group is positive, but the following
uncertainties may be worth considering and may cause concern.

Reduced subvention by the Government

The major source of revenue of the Company is Government
subvention. A change in the Government policy on subsidy will affect
the operations of the Company.

Difficulties in fund raising

Owing to the historical colonial background of Hong Kong, Western
art forms tend to be more appealing to the community and potential
sponsors. This may cause difficulties in fund raising for the Group.
Global economic uncertainty, especially in Mainland China has
also lessened the willingness of many Chinese institutions to offer
sponsorships and donations to the Group.

Exposure to fluctuations in economic conditions

The weak growth of global economies may weaken the consumption
power of the public, especially in spending on cultural and leisure
products.

Future development of the Group's business

The Group will continue to strive for artistic excellence, broaden its
range of services to the community, and make Chinese orchestral
music accessible to all by producing a good mix of innovative
programmes. By working together, it hopes to create a more close-
knit society, with music as an excellent bond.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
Li Wai Keung

Chairman

Hong Kong

18 August 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(the ""Group'') set out on pages 74 to 112, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017,
and the consolidated statement of income and expenditure, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
March 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (''"HKFRSs'") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (""HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (""HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the ''Code""),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial
statements and auditor's report thereon

The council members of the Company (the "Council Members")
are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the report of the Council
Members.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. |[f, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(continued)

Responsibilities of the Council Members for the
consolidated financial statements

The Council Members are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
Council Members determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council
Members are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Council Members either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements (continued)

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Council Members.

e (Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council Members' use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the board of Council Members regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other matters under the Agreement
between the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and the Company
(the "Agreement")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material
respects, the requirements as set by the Government to keep
proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report
of the activities in accordance with the books and records, as well
as all the accounting requirements in the Agreement and other
relevant documents such as Accounting Standards and Accounting
Guidelines.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

18 August 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

HE2017F3 A31 HILEE
Year ended 31 March 2017

BRES BRES
AIENG! SRIENEL
*BE S Development BES Development
General Fund and 1 General Fund and
Fund subsidiaries Fund subsidiaries
BEHKS B HKS B B HKS B HKS
ZA INCOME
RO TN
Income from concerts and
other performances
ZRERA 3,940,471 - 3,940,471 4,959,203 - 4,959,203
Box office income
ZHEB A 593,900 - 593,900 443,000 - 443,000
Hired engagement income
BINUERREEIMA 1,739,570 - 1,739,570 3,030,874 - 3,030,874
Outbound cultural exchange
activities income
NS EL =TI ON 297,635 726,500 1,024,135 849,181 684,000 1,533,181
Qutreach and other activities
income
BT &R
Government subsidies
B 4 62,535,359 - 62535359 62,535,359 - 62,535,359
Recurrent
BE 80 matal 4 2,084,017 - 2,084,017 2,574,813 - 2574813
Contestable Funding Pilot
Scheme
BRNER 5 3,396,256 223,166 3,619,422 3,151,638 257,800 3,409,438
Donations and sponsorships
BIIFREZHA - 1,126,774 1,126,774 - 1,117,314 1,117,314
Revenue from training courses
HApdg A 6 906,349 673,486 1,579,835 1,159,952 775,982 1,935,934

Other revenue

75,493,657 2,749,926 78,243,483 78,704,020 2,835,096 81,639,116

3z #i EXPENDITURE

SHesUrBR 7 15,402,483 414,145 15,816,628 17,478,253 391,617 17,869,870
Concert production costs

& MRS 8 48,139,790 1,671,903 49,811,693 47,219,479 1,427,477 48,646,956
Payroll and related expenses

MEHEERES T 6,682,714 52,132 6,734,846 6,397,924 91,632 6,489,556
Marketing and fund raising
expenses

Hip2 @Y 9 6,110,580 377,033 6,487,613 5,996,324 557,356 6,553,680
Other operating expenses

76,335,567 2,515,213 78,850,780 77,091,980 2,468,082 79,560,062

FIERiRI ek I(B5E) 10 (842,010) 234,713 (607,297) 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) BEFORE TAX

TSR 12 - - - } N .

Income tax expense

FEMBER (BE) (842,010) 234,713 (607,297) 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE2017F3 A31 HILEE
Year ended 31 March 2017

BREAS BREAS
SR)EYNE] NG
*BE S Development BES Development
General Fund and we General Fund and
Fund subsidiaries Fund subsidiaries
B HKS B HKS ot B HKS B HKS
FAMGRR (BE) X
FEZHEMGREL /(BE) (842,010) 234,713 (607,297) 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR
THE YEAR AND
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2017 %3 A 31 H
31 March 2017

BEES BEES
SRIENEL SRIENEL
*BE S Development BES Development
General Fund and B2 General Fund and
Fund subsidiaries Fund subsidiaries
B HKS B HKS Vot B HKS B HKS
ERBEE
NON CURRENT ASSET
=N 13 1,587,695 - 1,587,695 1,664,283 - 1,664,283
Plant and equipment
RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS
€S 14 2,397,075 - 2,397,075 342,178 - 342,178
Accounts receivable
BHE  Zek 15 4,296,652 174,330 4,470,982 1,620,642 252,710 1,873,352
H U R 3R
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
HARERBELEA 16 15,246,432 6,858,982 22105414 19,404,435 6,980,818 26,385,253
Cash and cash equivalents
MEEERE 21,040,159 7,033,312 28,973,471 21,367,255 7,233,528 28,600,783
Total current assets
RBAE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
FERBEDNETER 17 13,586,228 217,072 13,803,300 12,247,902 652,001 12,899,903
Creditors and accrued liabilities
RENEEFE 8,353,931 6,816,240 15,170,171 9,119,353 6,581,527 15,700,880
NET CURRENT ASSETS
EEFE 0,041,626 6,816,240 16,757,866 10,783,636 6,581,527 17,365,163
NET ASSETS
e 9,041,626 6,816,240 16,757,866 10,783,636 6,581,527 17,365,163
RESERVES
Z5{238 Li Wai Keung FR{E{E Chan Wai Kai

=& Chairman 2|3 & Vice Chairman
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE2017F3 A31 HILEE
Year ended 31 March 2017

THES BRES
General Development
Fund Fund

B HKS B HKS
2015 4 A1 H 9,171,596 6,214,513 15,386,109
At 1 April 2015
FEEEMSAER 1,612,040 367,014 1,979,054
Total comprehensive income for the year _ _ _
2016 £ 3 H31 HK 20164 B 1 H 10,783,636 6,581,527 17,365,163
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016
FEEEMGR® /(BE) (842,010) 234,713 (607,297)

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

2017 £3 A 31H 9,941,626 6,816,240 16,757,866
At 31 March 2017 _— _— _—
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE2017F3 A31 HILEE
Year ended 31 March 2017

BsE 2017

Notes B HKS

RELLEFHRENE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

FISHAIRS /(#58) (607.207) 1,979,054

Surplus / (deficit) before tax

AR

Adjustments for:
S IA 6 ( 181,008) ( 146,557)
Interest income

e 10 1,015,334 1,112,456
Depreciation

HE#EE R B2 Eia 10 11,037 -

Loss on disposal of items of plant and equipment

238,068 2,944,953

JEUWBRFOR A /(38 0) (2,054,897) 518,291
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

BRI - ke REABUERZORD /(3800) (2,597,630) 222,606
Decrease / (increase) in prepayments, deposits and other receivables

FERTBR R R EET BRI /(R D) 903,397 ( 321,195)
Increase/(decrease) in creditors and accrued liabilities
SEERBHE /(A ) Be REERBAE /(A ) ReneFE (3,511,062) 3,364,655
Cash generated from/(used in) operations and net cash flow from/(used in)
operating activities

REZHHRLRE
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

B WIS 181,006 146,557
Interest received

oS KRB 13 (949,783 ( 863,715)
Purchases of items of plant and equipment

RE|ER R ER= A 2 BERTE TR O )/(Em) 13,239,445  (16,239,445)
Decrease/(increase) in time deposits with original maturity of more than
three months when acquired

REREEE /(FTH ) ReRB)FHE 12,470,668  (16,956,603)
Net cash flows from / (used in) investing activities

ReRERBPSEEEM /(R ) F5E 8,959,606  (13,591,948)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REERGENH S NERHAEER 10,145,808 23,737,756
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

REELERANEENERESER 19,105,414 10,145,808
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RERERALER SR
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

B RRITHEER 16 19,105,414 7,143,417
Cash and bank balances

DR=1E A 22 E R 16 - 3,002,391
Time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired

RekERFLER 19,105,414 10,145,808
Cash and cash equivalents
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EARBFEBEES L -

MEASEH
MBARZFHEWT

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February
2001 with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the
members is limited to HK$100 per member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F, Sheung
Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road Central,
Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing Chinese
music programmes of different styles to blend the diverse
artistic expressions and techniques of today with the traditional
culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as well as
rendering promotion, education, research and development of
traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the government's approval on 14 August
2002, a Development Fund was set up for the funding of
non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention and will be used for organising events
and activities to further promote Chinese music. The General
Fund accounts for all government subvented activities and the
Development Fund accounts for all non-subvented activities.

Information about subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows:

A1 PO RS EE  BERTERRA ARAEGEBRAERENE  FTEEB
Name Place of incorporation Issued ordinary Percentage of equity directly Principal
and business share capital attributable to the Company EVIES
2017 2016
BEERERLEERAA " BB B2 T 100 100 NER
Hong Kong Children Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Chinese Orchestra Limited*
BEELFHEEERAA B ok 100 100 TER
Hong Kong Junior Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Chinese Orchestra Limited*
BEEBLFHEBERRAR B 2T 100 100 TER
Hong Kong Young Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Chinese Orchestra Limited*
BBPLEELHRERARAR S BT 100 100 AR
HKCO Orchestral Hong Kong HK$1 Dormant
Academy Limited*
BETLEBMABLERAF i BT 100 100 1A 3
HKCO Artistic Research and Hong Kong HK$1 Artistic
Development Company Limited* research and
development

*IEMBERLOKEIMEBAAL K S M EBEREE R MK B ARER

* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network
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2.1

2.2

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and are presented in Hong Kong
dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred 1o as the "Group") for the year ended 31 March 2017.
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a

majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group

considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing

whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(o) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(¢) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated under Development Fund from the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, reserves, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control described above.
A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.
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2.2 REREE () 2.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
GEEE (A) Basis of consolidation (continued)
MAREELEZEHHB AT ZIEH R - B4R If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
IHER () ZWB AR ZEE (BIERE) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
K afE - (i) (B IR A AE 25 2 BRI (B M (iii) (iiy the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (i)
REt AR e E 5 RER () B the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
WREZ AT(E - (i) FHRBEIEE 2 A recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (i)
SEE R (i) Bt AR B - the fair value of any investment retained and (jii) any resulting
SRR EM 2 EUW )\ﬁ@;{J > R EE 1/5%5 surplus or deficit in the statement of income and expenditure.
ﬁé%}%é%ﬁﬁ%ﬁéﬁ{%%iﬁ%lj (Qﬂﬁ%) The Group's share of components previously recognised in
B ALED E T%/Hj EEBAESSER other comprehensive income is reclassified to the statement
Fﬁ‘ﬁﬂﬁg—%‘;&)\ﬁﬁ c':' B of income and expenditure or reserves, as appropriate, on

- R the same basis as would be required if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
2.3 EFtBURREEZEE) 2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES
REBIHNNEE 2 A BRFKEIRELH - The Group has adopted the following new and revised
TH|&IEET ] FERE %7 v HEEM KR HKFRSs, which are applicable to its operations, for the first
LR o time for the current year's financial statements.
EHS RS 19 wEAE Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative
(1537)
EEeERFE 165 IESZIHELN Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable
REESEEER) B A And HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation and
% 38 5% (183]) Amortisation
EHRSEHUERE 27 8 BUEEREA Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in
(1BET )(2011) BOIEZSE (2011) Separate Financial
Statements

M S RM(E:T 2 BFE B RS EREH AR The adoption of the above new and revised HKFRSs has had
EEVHBRREWEERSE - no significant financial effect on these financial statements.

24 EEKEMKREMVNEEMERSE 2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

A

AREEIERN U F B HREARBEIAC
MR B 1 R A H N Bl 7] RAE BRI E R
FA 75 s AR R o ZNER B3R IE AT A4 fis B R
MZEBIET RRETNR BB REE
Al 2 FE - {BEARRESE UL 3 65T R
BTN EEMBRELENREHEHAE
BB RIS EREATE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not early applied any of the new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements. The Group is in the process of
making an assessment of the impact of the new and revised
HKFRSs upon their initial application but is not yet in a position
to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have
a significant impact on the Group's financial performance and
financial position.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that person's
family and that person

()  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or

(o) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:
(i)  the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;
(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary
of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a) ;

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of
the entity); and

(vii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the parent of the Group.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If such an indication exists, the Group makes an estimate of
the asset's recoverable amount.
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25 EEEFBREE (&) 2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
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POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the assets. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e.,
a cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of the
impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. The reversal of the impairment loss
is credited to the statement of income and expenditure in the
year in which it arises.

Plant and equipment

ltems of plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the statement of income and expenditure
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset
as a replacement. Where significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates
used for this purpose are as follows:
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POLICIES (continued)

Plant and equipment (continued)

Furniture and equipment  33'/,%
Musical instruments 25%
Computer equipment 33',%

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
statement of income and expenditure in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company's functional currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end
of the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement
of income and expenditure.
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POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency transactions (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation
of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair
value of the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose
fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income or the statement of income and expenditure is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or the statement
of income and expenditure, respectively).

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturity of three months or less
when acquired, less bank overdrafts.

Financial instruments

The Group classifies its financial instruments into the following
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred.
Purchases and sales of the financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the assets.

(@ Financial assets
The Group's financial assets include accounts receivable,
deposits and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and are classified and accounted for as
loans and receivables. Financial assets are recognised
on the trade date.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method,
less impairment allowances.
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POLICIES (continued)
£RITH (&) Financial instruments (continued)
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The Group recognises losses for impaired loans promptly
where there is objective evidence that impairment of a
loan or a portfolio of loans has occurred. Impairment
allowances are assessed either individually for individually
significant loans or collectively for loan portfolios
with similar credit risk characteristics including those
individually assessed balances for which no impairment
provision is made on an individual basis.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the
statement of income and expenditure.

(b)  Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabilities include creditors and
accrued liabilities. Financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the fair value of the consideration received
less directly attributable transaction costs. After
initial recognition, they are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired; or where the Group
has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of the financial assets and has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership; or where control is not
retained. Financial liabilities are derecognised when they
are extinguished, i.e., when the obligation is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside the statement of income
and expenditure is recognised either in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided using liability method, on temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes. Tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period are
used to determine the deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full while deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably
measured, on the following bases:

(@ contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash
receipt basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;

(c) training course income, on an accrual basis;

(d) from the sale of goods or souvenirs, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset; and

()  membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation.
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POLICIES (continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it
is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the end of the reporting period is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees in the
following year. An accrual is made at the end of the reporting
period for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF Scheme")
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for all of its employees. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees' basic salaries and are charged
to the statement of income and expenditure as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development Fund

Development Fund was established for the funding of
non-subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention. Development Fund raised funds from
public by soliciting donations and organising Chinese music
related events.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying the Group's accounting policies which have a
significant effect on the financial statements are set out below.

Impairment of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the asset and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDIES
() Recurrent subsidy

The Group's Government subsidies include recurrent
subsidy of HK$62,535,359 (2016: HK$62,535,359)
from the Government for providing Chinese musical
programmes of different styles. There are no unfulfilled
conditions or contingencies relating to these grants.

(i) Supplementary subsidies under Contestable Funding Pilot
Scheme

The Group's supplementary Government subsidies of
HK$2,084,017 (2016: HK$2,574,813) are granted under
Contestable Funding Pilot Scheme (the "Scheme") for
three projects, "Capering Notes - Professional Internship
Program", "Chinese Music Without Bounds" and
“International Youth Chinese Music Festival”. Included in
the consolidated statements of income and expenditure
and financial position are the following items which are
related to the Scheme.
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— B S _ . P
e b GEE BB B 2 g
5 ]caperlnglloes - Chinese Music International Youth Total
rofessional Internship Without Bounds Chinese Music Festival
Program
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
B HKS BEHKS BB HKS BB HKS B HKS B HKS BB HKS BB HKS
WA
Income
B REINE B 626,308 1,326,288 797,110 1,248,294 660,099 231 2084017 2574813
Supplementary
government
subsidy
BRI E - - - 15,000 - - - 15,000
Donations and
sponsorships
ZEIA 9,500 28,500 - - - - 9,500 28,500
Box office income
FBMA - 4822 1,542 6,556 6,877 - 8419 11,378
Interest income
ElA - - 4500 10,250 - - 4,500 10,250
QIEAEIELLS 636308 1,359,610 803152 128000 666976 231 2106436 2639941
Xt
Expenditure
THeBEE ( 49,311) (30,706)  (635425) (850,995)  (52,000) ( 231)  (736736) (881,932
Concert production
costs
FERIAEAY (553,760)  (1,292,934) (40488) (1 15682)  (206,531) - (800,779) (1,308,616)
Payroll and related
expenses
AR ( 21,937) (11400)  (127,223)  (412,730)  (407,555) - (556,715)  (424,130)
Marketing expenses
Hiaspgsy ( 11,300) ( 24,570) (16) ( 693) ( 890) - (12206 (25,263)
Other operating
expenses
(636,308)  (1,359,610)  (803,152) (1,280,100)  (666,976) ( 231) (2106/436) (2,639,941)
Surplus for the year

BIEWA - BATEEINEED
Deferred income -

supplementary
government subsidy

E20) o 455,665 1,781,953 1,000,140 2248434 2,519,769 - 3975574 4,030,387
At the beginning of year

FRUER 171,143 - - - - 2,520,000 171,143 2,520,000
Received during the year

FT AU ERHR (626,808) (1,326,288) (797,110) (1,248,294)  (660,099) (231) (2,084,017) (2574,813)
Released to the statement
of income and expenditure

FR - 455,665 203,030 1,000,140 1,859,670 2,519,769 2,062,700 3975574
At the end of the year #

"B AGREHBRRRAN [EARRAESER] -

Amounts are included in “Creditors and accrued liabilities” on the face of the consolidated statement of financial position.
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5. #BF R EB) DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

TEES BEAS 2017 TEES BREES 2016

General  Development “a g General Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
B HKS A HKS A HKS B HKS B HKS A HKS

EBESLenBRRER (F) 2,420,674 215,886 2,636,560 2,513,000 248,000 2,761,000
Donations and sponsorships
for designated concerts (Note)

Hip B R &) 975,582 7,280 982,862 638,638 9,800 648,438
Other donations and
sponsorships 3,396,256 223,166 3,619,422 3,151,638 257,800 3,409,438

i AEEZENREARESESSHEEBIBIEE 215,886 IT (2016 4 1 248,000 7T ) ©
Note: The sponsorship of the year included the grant from the Community Relation Department of the Hong Kong Jockey Club of HK$215,886 (2016: HK$248,000).

6. Hfte\ OTHER REVENUE

TERES BRES 2017 TEEe BEES 2016
General  Development wEy General Development g
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
S HKS B HKS B HKS BEHKS B HKS B HKS
[(BEThLER e | @F 23,520 - 23,520 30,380 - 30,380
Membership fees from
"Friends of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra"
RITH EUA 126,110 54,896 181,006 106,634 39,923 146,557
Bank interest income
BELSmBA 71,791 - 71,791 59,110 - 59,110
Sales of souvenirs
HAMA (5F) 684,928 618,590 1,303,518 963,828 736,059 1,699,887

Other income (Notes)

906,349 673,486 1,579,835 1,159,952 775,982 1,935,934

7

() WEHPEBRRLEUCEBE (EXE") B0 B EitE] mEdz NEETRABREE] - FREIUAB A 350,262 T
(2016 4 : &% 309,052 7T ) °

(i) WEBTEREARARFRAEKDR —BNBAR 2 EERE LB 344007 (2016 F: E¥ 71,9507 ) KhR#E B £ &% 24080 T
(2016 4 : &% 50,365 7T ) * ILEBE NG ARE B2 T IS -

Notes:

() Included in the balance is a total grant of HK$359,262 (2016: HK$309,052) for the year from Leisure and Cultural Services Department (‘LCSD”) of the Government
under trainee programmes of Venue Partnership Scheme.

(i) Excluded from the balance are management fee of HK$34,400 (2016: HK$71,950) and royalty fee of HK$24,080 (2016: HK$50,365) received by the Company from
a subsidiary during the year. They are eliminated in full on consolidation.




AR R RE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2017 %3 A 31 H
31 March 2017

7. BEEHR{EER CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS

THRES BRED 2017 Thite EERES 2016
General  Development FEE General Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
B HKS A HKS A HKS BEEHKS B HKS B HKS
REEE BHRE 4,819,917 - 4,819,917 4,720,084 - 4,720,084
RBRZR 2 HE
Honorariums to guest
conductors, artists and soloists
442885 5 B FH 1,389,543 79,332 1,468,875 2,324,533 77,340 2,401,873
Transportation of musical
instruments
SREERE LSS 1,718,109 6,150 1,724,259 1,936,589 6,150 1,942,739
Venue rental for rehearsals
and performances
N RN 439,400 - 439,400 910,796 - 910,796
Music scores, tapes and records
HSUEEH 7,035,514 328,663 7,364,177 7,586,251 308,127 7,894,378
Other production costs
15,402,483 414,145 15,816,628 17,478,253 391,617 17,869,870

8. ¥&ER1HEARIZ PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

TRES BRES 2017 TEHS BHEHS 2016
General  Development B General Development sy
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
BEHKS BB HKS  BEHKS  BEHKS  BEHKS  BMHKS
iy
Artistic
2417 30,390,141 742,675 31,132,816 30,708,827 767,778 31,476,605
Salaries
il 5,213,008 - 5,213,008 4,939,264 70 4,939,334
Benefits
I8
Administration
a7 9,427,287 883,795 10,311,082 8,730,015 612,928 9,342,943
Salaries
v 1,091,742 45,433 1,137,175 1,044,425 26,322 1,070,747
Benefits
B T1&H 2,017,612 - 2,017,612 1,796,948 20,379 1,817,327
Staff welfare
48,139,790 1,671,903 49,811,693 47,219,479 1,427,477 48,646,956
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9. Hh=ERX OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

THRES BRES 2017 ThEe EERES 2016
General  Development “a g General Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
BEHKS  BEHKS  BMHKS  BEHKS BB K B HKS
MAERE AN 2,673,667 209,812 2,883,479 2,230,000 199,355 2,429,355
Rent and rates for office
E 1,015,334 - 1,015,334 1,112,456 - 1,112,456
Depreciation
Eljml « XA REE 229,599 861 230,460 235,041 24 235,065
Printing, stationery and postage
HERHEE 239,309 - 239,309 311,095 - 311,095
Renovation and repairs
HihBFERY 1,886,523 150,213 2,036,736 1,990,191 295,136 2,285,327
Other office expenses
HiFR % 66,148 16,147 82,295 117,541 62,841 180,382

Miscellaneous expenses
6,110,580 377,033 6,487,613 5,996,324 557,356 6,553,680

10. FR{§HiaiZ242 /( #518 ) SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) BEFORE TAX

REBERATSHAI AR /(EE ) 2k /(5T A) TFIER :

The Group's surplus / (deficit) before tax is arrived at after charging:

BRES BREES
KB AT SR)ENGL
T@wAESE  Development 2017 EmES  Development 2016
General Fund and @y General Fund and wagy
Fund subsidiaries Total Fund subsidiaries Total
BHHKS  BEHKS  BHHKS  BEHKS BB HKS 5% HKS
ZE R 2 93,400 7,000 100,400 80,500 7,000 87,500
Auditors' remuneration
HEMES ML EE 11,037 - 11,037 - -
Loss on disposal of items of
plant and equipment
nE 1,015,334 - 1,015,334 1,112,456 - 1,112,456
Depreciation
T REFE RETHEEA 4,298,109 215,962 4,514,071 4,060,589 205,505 4,266,094

Operating lease rental
on land and building
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11.

12
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OB A RN F M I BRI B B R
ZIERBOGE A - B AR B BB AR
M #HmER A BB NS HRAE G BB (2016
FoE)e

REBRFEARRERR  HEBAELE
BEARBEZIETERIA (2016 F : ) -

11.

12.

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No Council Members received or are going to receive any
remuneration in respect of their services during the year (2016:
Nil).

INCOME TAX

The Company exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance. No provision for Hong Kong
profits tax has been made as the Company did not generate
any assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year
(2016: Nil).

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for
its subsidiaries as they did not generate any assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year (2016: Nil).

There was no material unprovided deferred tax for its
subsidiaries in respect of the year and as at the end of the
reporting period (2016: Nil).
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13. 1438 % L& PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

VB 235 Bl
Furniture and Musical Computer

equipment instruments equipment
BB HS  BHHKS A His

201753 A 31 A
At 31 March 2017

2016 418 :
At 1 April 2016:
BXAR 4,340,867 3,988,955 975,140 9,304,962
Cost
Z:trE (3,888,772 (2,885,061) (866,846) (7,640,679)
Accumulated depreciation _ —_—
REFE 452,095 1,103,894 108,294 1,664,283
Net carrying amount —_— —
2016 F 4 A1 B - HRZFHNERFE 452,005 1,103,894 108,294 1,664,283
At 1 April 2016, net of accumulated depreciation
N 180,228 713,005 56,550 949,783
Additions
HeE - ( 9,813 ( 1,224) ( 11,087)
Disposal
FAMERRE (1326,771) ( 598,783) ( 89,780)  ( 1,015,334)
Depreciation provided during the year _ —_—

2017 €3 A 31 A - IR EFHERSFE 305,552 1,208,303 73,840 1,587,695
At 31 March 2017, net of accumulated depreciation e ———— e ———

201793 A31H:
At 31 March 2017:

D# 4,395,348 4,628,613 814,996 9,838,957
Cost

ZEIE (4,089,796) (3,420,310) (741,156)  (8,251,262)
Accumulated depreciation _ _

REFE 305,552 1,208,303 73,840 1,587,695
Net carrying amount — —




A ¥R R BiaE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2017 %3 A 31 H
31 March 2017

13. 428 RaR{E (4 ) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(NS eSS

B,
Furniture and Musical Computer

equipment instruments equipment
I HKS 5 HKS B HKS

2016 £3 A 31 H
At 31 March 2016

2015418 :
At 1 April 2015:
B 4,086,064 3,435,341 930,422 8,451,827
Cost
REtE (3,399,252) (2,392,937 (746,614) (6,538,803)
Accumulated depreciation _ -
REFE 686,812 1,042,404 183,808 1,913,024
Net carrying amount e—— _—
2015F 4 A1 8 MKREANERFE 686,812 1,042,404 183,808 1,913,024
At 1 April 2015, net of accumulated depreciation
0 261,703 557,294 44,718 863,715
Additions
FRERE ( 496,420) (495,804) (120,232) (1,112,456)
Depreciation provided during the year _ _—

2016 3 A 31 H » KRR MERFE 452,095 1,103,894 108,294 1,664,283
At 31 March 2016, net of accumulated depreciation —— —

2016 F3 A 318 :
At 31 March 2016:

DN 4,340,867 3,988,955 975,140 9,304,962
Cost

REE (3,888,772) (2,885,061) (866,846) (7,640,679)
Accumulated depreciation _ _

REFE 452,095 1,103,894 108,294 1,664,283
Net carrying amount e — —
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14. FEUWBARRX 14.
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ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Group's accounts receivable are receivables from Urban
Ticketing System ("URBTIX") of LCSD on concert income,
and receivables from its customers on performance fee and
others. The sales of concert tickets are mainly conducted
through URBTIX, and the Group receives the concert
income from LCSD one to two months after the completion
of the related concerts. The credit period offered to other
customers is generally for a period of one to two months. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over their outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group's accounts receivable relate to a number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration
of credit risk. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances. Accounts
receivable are non-interest-bearing.

HERRBE (ERIRER) ZRURBEZREDITAT

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

follows:

AR E
Neither past due nor impaired
w1 = 3EAAERRE

1 to 3 months past due but not impaired

EEMERRE B ARIAE S 2 B E
EERERCRZBLEFHR - RIZ
BELS  ARREEENERREAR
AZERESELRERE - AAEEERY
BEAEY  MEFERKDEERTEH
YmE o

15. FAfIRIE « IR R A BRBKARR 15.

MN2017E3 A31 B REBZZRSRE
b FE Y BR BRI FE B HA SR (B - (2016 &« 4E)

2017 2016
BT HKS B HKS
2,256,388 342,178

140,687 -

2,397,075 342,178

Accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, the Council
Members of the Company are of the opinion that no provision
for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

As at 31 March 2017, the Group's deposits and other
receivables were neither past due nor impaired (2016: Nil).
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16. RERFFITEIEE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2017 2016

B HKS B HKS
B RIRITHER 19,105,414 7,143,417
Cash and bank balances
DR =18 A 282 E BT K - 3,002,391
Time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired - -
Ben8RrNILzRe RERRLER 19,105,414 10,145,808
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the statement of cash flows
ZIN =1 A 2582 & 17K 3,000,000 16,239,445
Time deposit with original maturity of more than three months when acquired
BBARARAINE 2R e RERREER 22,105,414 26,385,253

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the statement of financial position

ERIRITZIRSRIBERITE B FEIRE Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
FEIN S - RIEAERERSERKZZY) bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
M SEIEEES A —@EA EEEA T E varying periods of between one month and four months (2016:
(2016 £ : — AR KA ) - A% BIBREL one month and six months) ) depending on the immediate
TE G EEHAF S, o cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the

respective short term time deposit rates.

17. FEFTBRIERFESHE 17. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
FEMBRIBARE  BEN 60 HEIE A Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on
F o 60-day terms.

18. LEHERHE 18. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
REBUKLEHEFAABETFEDE - The Group leases its office properties under operating lease
STFEYERERA—_ZT=F- arrangements. Lease for these properties are negotiated for

terms ranging from two to three years.

2017 3 A 31 B - ARERBETAIBEHCEHEM AR KRR 2 HEHS@ENAT
At 31 March 2017, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling
due as follows:

2017 2016

B HKS B HKS

—FRN 2,673,333 2,790,000
Within one year

F_EZERF (REERE2F) 2,580,000 5,253,333

In the second to fifth years, inclusive E— E—
5,253,333 8,043,333
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19. LUERIZIS 225 T B FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

BHRERTANREHRZREE BN 2016 3 A 31 H2BRBLEEHWT
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period, including
the comparative information as at 31 March 2016, are as follows:

4 RbE E Financial assets
RIBEIR  AEE SR EERBRERREWFIERERIMT

At the end of the reporting period, the financial assets of the Group only included the category of loan and receivables,
which are as follows:

2017 2016
BEE HKS BEE HKS

FEURER TR 2,397,075 342,178

Accounts receivable

CREEBEBRNFA ke Rk EMRKERE 1,509,548 708,697

Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

RekEFRREER 22,105,414 26,385,253
Cash and cash equivalents _ _
26,012,037 27,436,128

€ ® & & Financial liabilities
REBREHR  AEE2emMEBERBRRNEHEKAARZ2HEENT

As at the end of the reporting period, the financial liabilities of the Group only included the category of financial liabilities
at amortised cost, which are as follows:

2017 2016

B HKS B HKS

CREEREENREREFTER
Financial liabilities included in creditors 1,995,731 1,404,199
and accrued liabilities
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20. HHEBEEZBERBIK 20. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AEBPBTAMP R TERRBEER
R\fe KRB E e Rk - BEGKERT K
RIEEESEER BR - SIEZNT -

EEmRE

AEEEREE  TEBRBKEN &
T REMBUIRR - BE RIRITERNE
HERZEERR  HREH T THERE
ZHE - MEARRERZETAZER
B AKEEHRIEESHEEN D
WOEKER - AREIRE AT BB FRER (B 2
SH R ERRER

BB LA

REBNRREEHERRK LB
HESFR  RERHANREHE - BN
MR ERRBESHER

REERHEMRIZEWIFBRT M2
BMAEEZZHIN—F -

BAEE

AEEEAEEZ T EARAREREE
URrERE BB BUARERREZ
B R - ASTREHETR

7N E5 (B R PR A AR O T B B EL B AR ZR LA
KB AEL AT - REE W T EINEM
HBARERBR - R 2017 F3 A31 HE
2016 E3 A 31 HILFE - EEEAER
B2 BORSIZFWEEE) o

AEBMNBRB L X (BRBEER AR
HRE) AEREXRBI - AEEZHEK
REFREBELERN 1 KF o

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments
are credit risk and liquidity risk. The Council Members review
and agree policies for managing the risks as below.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets, which comprise
accounts receivable, and deposits and other receivables,
cash and bank balances and time deposits arises from default
of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments. The Group reviews
the recoverable amounts of each financial assets regularly to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are recognised for
the irrecoverable balances.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer term.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, was less than one year.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2017 and 2016.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which is
current assets divided by current liabilities. The Group's policy
is to keep the current ratio above 1.
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21. FATZBFEKAFT STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
BREARBRBERR MR EZERT

Information about the statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

ERET ERES® 2017 LREE BEES 2016
General  Development @y General Development Py
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
AEHKS BT HKS AEHKS  BEHKS  BEHKS  ABEHKS
FRBEE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
2R N R 1,587,695 - 1,587,695 1,664,283 - 1,664,283
Plant and equipment
NG 8 - 8 8 173,185 173,193
Interests in subsidiaries
ERBEERE 1,587,703 - 1,587,703 1,664,291 173,185 1,837,476
Total non-current assets
REBEE
CURRENT ASSETS
B ARIEMNER - 310,976 310,976 - -
Amount due from a subsidiary
JEUTBR TR 2,397,075 - 2,397,075 342,178 - 342,178
Accounts receivable
FERFIE - e R EMPEWERER 4,296,652 228,164 4,524,816 1,581,197 231,316 1,812,513
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
He MZRIRSIER 15,671,647 6,429,416 22,101,063 19,810,615 6,570,287 26,380,902
Cash and cash equivalents
MBEERE 22,365,374 6,968,556 29,333,930 21,733,990 6,801,603 28,535,593
Total current assets
M=
CURRENT LIABILITY
FENBRT N BT E A 13,586,228 378,737 13,964,965 12,247,902 645,001 12,892,903
Creditors and accrued liabilities
REEEFE 8,779,146 6,589,819 15,368,965 0,486,088 6,156,602 15,642,690
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BEFE 10,366,849 6,589,819 16,956,668 11,150,379 6,329,787 17,480,166
NET ASSETS
B () 10,366,849 6,589,819 16,956,668 11,150,379 6,329,787 17,480,166
RESERVES (note)
Z={&5& Li Wai Keung FE{Z{E Chan Wai Kai

FE & Chairman 2I|FEFE Vice Chairman
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21. EATZIBEHRRART (&)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

5T Note:

ARBZHEERAZRLT

A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows:

LTRES BEES
General Development B
, Fund Fund Total
B HKS B HKS B HKS
2015 4 A1 H 9,416,024 6,163,628 15,579,652
At 1 April 2015
FERHR 1,734,355 166,159 1,900,514
Surplus for the year R
2016 £ 3 A31 B 2016 F4 A1 8 11,150,379 6,329,787 17,480,166
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016
FERER/(EE) ( 783,530) 260,032 ( 523,498)

Surplus / (deficit) for the year

2017 %3 A31H 10,366,849 6,589,819 16,956,668
At 31 March 2017 e ———

22. HLEMBEERR 22. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IBEE/MEN 2017 F£ 8 A 18 B /EARES The financial statements were approved and authorised for
TR R I HE B o issue by the board of Council Members on 18 August 2017.
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FHEREREN Hong Kong and International Audiences
=R Financial Supporters

BEBEXKS Home Affairs Bureau

BHR A LEHE Leisure and Cultural Services Department
FRAEEEIA All Sponsors

FERBERB Hong Kong Tourism Board

v EF e SRS Presenters of Overseas Concert Tours
BTSN Senior Music Advisors

MBESE Kk Mr Doming Lam

EEL Renowned Composer

£ E Artistic Advisors

THEEHE Prof Bian Zushan

EEEER Renowned Conductor

THRTHER Prof Li Xian

o B = AL ST H T Professor, China Conservatory of Music
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Mr Li Song (Ethnic & Folk Arts)
Center of Ethnic & Folk Literature and Arts Development,
Ministry of Culture, The PR.C

Prof Chen Tscheng Hsiung
Renowned Conductor

Prof John Lawrence Witzleben

Senior Research Fellow, Department of Music, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

(Field of Enthnomusicology / Chinese Music)

Mr Kwok Hang Kei
Renowned Composer

Prof Qiao Jian Zhong
Researcher - Music Research institute,
Chinese Academy of Arts

Prof Richard Tsang
Renowned Composer

Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella
Ex-Chief Curriculum Development Officer (Art Education)

Dr Joshua Chan
Associate Professor, Department of Music, University of Hong Kong

Mr Liu Xing
Renowned Composer
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K E48B) A\ Accolade Donor

($1,000,000 or above)
RE - E2FH: [REFRE  AREF] - HFE: [2E£EL]  KENEL BEFH BANEE ORSENZESE LKA -
One who believes that the Orchestra deserves the highest honour.

FIREBEEES BOCHK Charitable Foundation
RESEXRESS Kerry Group Kuok Foundation Ltd
i Blanc de Chine

5hE48B) A Brilliance Donor

($500,000 - $999,999)
SAE ¢ (Z¥) B [E3AKRK] o (FE) : [HEFR: XK] - 5AE8EH A5 ARPBERKELZE -

One who ranks the Orchestra as brilliant in artistic excellence.

ZrEEEHE Safety Godown Group
ELIRTERSES The Hongkong Bank Foundation
BRiM@BR AR Care & Health Limited
ZERNEE Fung Ying Seen Koon

51E488h A Connoisseur Donor

($100,000-$499,999)
T HEETEE  FHASORE - SAS: [NERS] - [ALA—NERIA - NERRBNAESEOSEER -

One who accords critical acclaim to the Orchestra.

FF S IRTT Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited
e MR (R8) BRAR] Sino United Publishing (Holdings) Limited
TEAERTT Hang Seng Bank
/7] 378 &) Causeway Corner
RERE SO Worldwide Executive Centre
FEAE SINOPEC
BERITEEDIT China Merchants Bank Hong Kong Branch
ZF (FE) BRARAERAH Amway (China) Co. Ltd
ARESBRAT Lu's Foundation Ltd
FRADIBERAN Mrs Sacha Jane Yasumoto
HELE Mr David An

{AIEBIE 20 = Ms Pansy Ho



=188 A Delight Donor

($10,000 - $99,999)
HE - BE - UREELAm -

One who finds pleasure and delight in the music of the Orchestra.
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BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.

NLEEPaE IR IR AL
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PARES e
REESLLE
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Tsit Wing Group

Windsor Arch, Star River, Macau
The Hong Kong and China Gas Co Ltd
Mr Chen Yuguang, Chairman of Hyson International Cultural Foundation
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
Kum Shing Group

Mission Hills Golf Club

Nameson Group

Shun Hing Group

Wofoo Social Enterprises

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
Rotary Club of Kowloon West

Ernst & Young

Shui On Construction and Materials Limited
PCP CPA Limited

Shenzhen Investment Limited

Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd

Ir Edmund K H Leung SBS OBE JP
Mr and Mrs A F M Conway

Mr Zhu Jian'er

Ms Chiu So Lan

Mr Chau Hon Man

Mr Thomas Li Chu Kwan

Ms Francis Li Wing Ki

Ms Vivian Li Wing Yin

Mr & Mrs S W Li

Ms Chan Yi Mei

Prof Yan Huichang, Hubert

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mrs Stella Lu

Mr Chan Chin Hua

HKCO Fan




£E488h A\ Encore Donor

($1,000-$9,999)
EE - HEREES-
One who enjoys the performance of the Orchestra and wants it to continue to develop and grow.

LLEEES (BE) BRAR Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limted
EBrhRE I EmERAS Wanchai and Central & Western District Industries & Commerce Association
PR ER T & SR EE SN B Huayang Primary School, Shuangliu, Chengdu
PRIEARKEAL Rotary Club of Happy Valley
Ms Florence Chek Ms Florence Chek

BRI S Mr Cheng Siu Fai

PHES A Mr Paul S W Leung SBS
PRk & S Mr Chan Wing Cheung

PR fEM S A4 Mr Chan Kin Bun
FHRE Mr Fang Fang

fAIRERR e A Mr Bosco H N Ho
ERLAE Mr Richard Hui Chung Yee
HEMLE lven & Gary

TERSESE Mr Lee Yuk Fat

John J O’'Toole John J O’Toole
RERAE Ms Ng Wai King

REEA Dr Chang Kan Jane

HER L Mr J A Miller

x4 Mr Anthony W K Chow
EIEMNEE Dr Tsao Yen Chow

=R L Ms Helen Wong

gy ANl Ms Susanna S Y Chan

FRIE AT A Mr Lai Chun Kit

ESiE S e Mr Wong Shui Lam

BRI5 R &t Ms Lina Yan

FLEHE L Dr Koong May Kay

B4 8 Ms Ma Kin San Bianca
BRMMEE Mr Alan K L Wong

B NEEE Mr Jack Chow

FERAAR T4t Mr Carlson Tong JP
AL A Mr Samuel Yung

AtkEE 22+ Mrs Louisia Yung
AEBEE Mr Solomon Yung

AraE/ A Ms Tiffany Yung

IEHEES e Mr P. Y. Chow

BRI/ NME Ms Chim Sze Lee
=mER/E Ms Bonny Wong
LB ST E Mr Stanley Shen

LEE A Ms Betty Hung Pik Yi
L2 A Ms Hung Ling Wah
EEREE Mr Lo Chi Chung William
R Prof Cheng Kai Ming
BB A Mr Tsang Chiu Ming
SREefR/)ME Ms Amy L Y Lok
RREF+ Dr Annie Wong
REFAEFABE AL Ms Leung Oi Sie Elsie GBM JP
FHIXH L Ms Wong Yin Man
PREFIZE L Dr Joshua Chan

Mr lain Bruce Mr lain Bruce

EAK (6) Anonymous (6)

BEIARESE (P FETHEEH
Donors' Titles (English) : By Dr Carlye W L Tsui
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